
 

 

 

County Buildings, Stafford 
DDI (01785) 276151 

Please ask for Helen Phillips 
Email: helen.phillips@staffordshire.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 
Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee 
 
Monday, 12 May 2014 
2.00 pm 

Oak Room, County Buildings, Stafford 

John Tradewell 
Director of Democracy, Law and Transformation 

1 May 2014 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

1. Apologies  
   
2. Declarations of Interest  
   
3. Minutes of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee held 

on 24 April 2014 
(Pages 1 - 6) 

   
4. Achieving Excellence: Libraries in a Connected Staffordshire (part 

2) 
(Pages 7 - 16) 

   
 Report of the Cabinet Member,  Children, Communities and Localism  
   
5. Learning and Skills Strategy (Pages 17 - 48) 
   
 Report of the Cabinet Member, Learning and Skills  
   
6. Work Programme (Pages 49 - 52) 
   
7. Exclusion of the Public  
   
 The Chairman to move:- 

 
“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in the paragraphs of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 indicated below”. 
 

 
Part Two 
(All reports in this section are exempt) 
 
nil 

 



 

 

 
   

 

Committee Membership 
 

George Adamson 
Ann Beech 
Len Bloomer 
Maureen Compton 
Mark Deaville 
Brian Edwards (Chairman) 
Deborah Kay 
 

Rachel Kidd-Smithers 
Geoff Martin 
Rev. Preb. M. Metcalf 
Geoff Morrison 
Martyn Tittley (Vice-Chairman) 
Diane Todd 
Ellen Wright 
 

 
Scrutiny and Support Manager: Tina Randall Tel: (01785) 276148 
 



 

- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee Meeting held on 24 
April 2014 

 
Present: Brian Edwards (Chairman) 

 
 Ann Beech 

Len Bloomer 
Maureen Compton 
 

Geoff Martin 
Martyn Tittley (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 
Also in attendance: Gill Heath, Mark Winnington and Susan Woodward 
 
Apologies: George Adamson, Mark Deaville, Rev. Preb. M. Metcalf, Geoff Morrison, 
Diane Todd and Ellen Wright 
 
PART ONE 
 
50. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were none on this occasion. 
 
51. Minutes of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee held on 7 March 
2014 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee 
meeting held on 7 March 2014 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 
52. The new Minerals Local Plan for Staffordshire (2015-2030) Draft for 
consultation 
 
The Select Committee were updated on the preparation of a new Minerals Local Plan 
for Staffordshire. Staffordshire quarries produced about two thirds of the sand and 
gravel sold in the West Midlands, the greatest amount of clay and shale compared with 
any other county in England and had one of only 12 cement kilns in the UK. 80% of the 
anhydrite used in the cement industry was also produced from Staffordshire’s only mine. 
The Minerals industry employed 700 people in Staffordshire and a further 4000 related 
jobs. Given the importance of the minerals industry to the economy, it was important 
that Staffordshire had a Local Plan that was effective in guiding decisions on mineral 
planning applications.  
 
In preparing the new Minerals Local Plan, it had been necessary to take into account the 
circumstances that had changed since the adoption of the 2006 Plan, including: 

• new legal requirements such as the “duty to cooperate” on issues that had cross 
boundary impacts; 

• the National Planning Policy Framework which set out the basis for assessing 
whether a Local Plan was “sound”; 

• the quality of remaining permitted reserves to meet anticipated demand; and 

• lessons learnt through decision making on planning applications and monitoring 
mineral development. 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

- 2 - 
 

On 3 April 2014 the Staffordshire County Council’s Planning Committee had approved a 
draft of the new Plan for public consultation. This consultation would provide an 
opportunity for feedback on draft policies and proposals prior to preparing a final draft of 
the Plan which would be submitted to the Secretary of State for examination. The 
consultation would begin in May and run for at least six weeks, with consultation 
documents available on the County Council’s web site with a full range of consultees 
invited to provide feedback on the draft policies and proposals. Following the initial 
consultation it was anticipated that the final draft plan would be available for comment in 
November/ December prior to it being submitted to the Secretary of State in Spring 
2015. 
 
The new Plan was based on a vision for mineral development in the county to be 
achieved by 2030. As part of that vision six policies were proposed for determining 
planning applications and Members received details of these.  
 
The Cabinet Member, Economy and Infrastructure, reassured Members that the 
intention was to extend existing quarries rather than open new quarry sites. He also 
informed the Select Committee of the need to work closely with the Greater Birmingham 
and Solihull Local Enterprise Partnership to ensure that careful consideration was given 
to the choice of site for housing, with mineral resources extracted prior to housing 
developments.   
 
Members raised concerns over the number of HCVs accessing quarry sites and the 
difficulties this presented for the infrastructure, specifically on rural roads. Members 
wished to ensure that access and infrastructure was addressed in the Plan. 
 
Members referred to gas extraction and asked whether this had been explored in the 
County, in particular whether there was any intention to extract shale gas. At present 
there was no indication that Staffordshire was of interest to any private industry with 
regard to shale extraction.  
 
It was suggested that a small working group be set up to consider the Plan in more 
detail and produce a response to the consultation on behalf of the Select Committee. 
The following members agreed to take part in this working group: 
 
Ann Beech 
Geoff Martin 
Len Bloomer 
Martyn Tittley 
 
Those members not present at todays meeting would also be invited to take part in this 
working group. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted and the working group be established to prepare 
the Select Committee response to the Minerals Local Plan  consultation. 
 
53. Briefing Report: Staffordshire Rural Forum 
 
The Cabinet Support Member, Environment and Rural Affairs, informed Members of 
progress with regard to the Staffordshire Rural Forum. This  Rural Forum was an 

Page 2



 

- 3 - 
 

informal network of organisations with an economic, environmental or social remit which 
took a strategic view of the needs of rural communities, businesses and the rural 
environment. The aim of the Forum was to represent, act and collaborate on behalf of 
Staffordshire’s rural businesses and communities, to address challenges and exploit 
opportunities that resulted in tangible and sustainable economic, social, community and 
environmental benefits for the county’s rural areas. 
 
By early 2013 multi-organisational agreement had been reached on collective beliefs 
and key values and behaviours which were contained within the Staffordshire Rural 
declaration, signed by over 40 organisations. The Rural Forum’s priorities and desired 
outcomes  were published in the Staffordshire Rural Strategy. This strategy encouraged 
a partnership approach to opportunities and addressing the issues of greatest need 
within rural Staffordshire. 
 
80% of Staffordshire was rural, with 25% of its population living within these 
communities. Congratulations went to the officers and Cabinet Support Member for the 
progress made on this issue. 
 
Members noted that all District and Borough Councils within Staffordshire had signed 
the Rural Declaration except Newcastle Borough Council. Although Newcastle had been 
invited to participate they had not responded to the invitations. Mrs Ann Beech agreed to 
discuss the appropriate contact with officers so that this could be addressed. 
 
The Cabinet Support Member had referred to using rural post offices more effectively 
and Members asked what this would entail. The suggestion was to consider the 
possibility of using them as community hubs. Officers had been in contact with 
representatives from the Post Office and had received assurances that no post office 
presence would be lost. 
 
Members were pleased to see the developments made through the Rural Forum. They 
referred to a recent publicity campaign which promoted Staffordshire as the “hidden 
county” and asked that the Select Committee receive details of tourism within rural 
Staffordshire and the wider county. The Cabinet Member, Economy and Infrastructure, 
informed the Select Committee that he had recently agreed a delegated decision on the 
strategic plan for Staffordshire which used a range of social media and technology to 
promote the County. £100,000 of European funding had been used to support tourism in 
Staffordshire, advertising the County as “Staffordsheer 
enjoyment/excitement/relaxation”.  Tourism was worth £1.2b to Staffordshire and had 
increased by 30% over the last few years. 
 
RESOLVED – That a) the progress on the Staffordshire Rural Declaration and the work 
of the Rural Forum be noted; and 
b) Mrs Ann Beech help establish the appropriate Newcastle Borough Council contact 
officer to give consideration to signing the Rural Declaration. 
 
54. Chasewater Country Park 
 
Chasewater Country Park was one of six country parks owned by Staffordshire County 
Council. The Council had taken over management responsibility of Chasewater on 1 
April 2014 from Lichfield District Council.  

Page 3



 

- 4 - 
 

 
The Chasewater project was divided into two phases. Phase 1 sought an operational 
budget for the Park from 1 April 2014, which had been secured. The operational budget 
supported the delivery of a minimum level operating model and a development resource 
focused on mitigating the Park’s budgetary pressure through reducing running costs and 
increasing revenue streams. Phase 2 was the production and approval of a 
development plan for Chasewater which aimed to maximise the economic, health, social 
and environmental value of the Park. 
 
Nine initial strategic options had been identified and through the appraisal process a 
mixed delivery model could be chosen. Members considered the nine options and 
considered the site, understanding that most of the site was designated as a Site of 
Special Scientific Interest (SSSI), which would impact on any future development. 
 
Members were excited by the possibilities for this site and felt there was a lot of 
potential. A Centre Parks style approach was suggested as a way forward, augmenting 
with the other Staffordshire attractions.  The possibility of some commercial 
development was suggested as a key facet to the future of Chasewater, as it was in a 
prime location for such development, encouraging more people to visit and stay in 
Staffordshire. However the site was on green belt land, with 75% of the site being a 
triple SSSI, and therefore any development would need to be appropriate.  
 
Work had already been undertaken to establish a route between Chasewater and the 
Cannock Chase Visitors Centre at Marquis Drive, Hednesford, which would be 
approximately 7 miles in length. The possibility of promoting a cycle route between the 
two Centres was also being explored. 
 
Members felt that the use of the site for school parties should be expanded as this 
presented some fantastic opportunities.  
 
Mrs Sue Woodward, local member, told the Select Committee that she was excited to 
see the options suggested and the possibilities for the future of Chasewater. Mrs 
Woodward had grown up in the area and had fond memories of Chasewater. She 
informed Members that the site was already looking better after some initial 
maintenance from the County Council. There was great potential to improve the health 
and wellbeing of the local community and the surrounding area and for the local 
community to take ownership of the opportunities it presented. Chasewater was half a 
mile away from the where the Staffordshire Hoard had been found and Mrs Woodward 
suggested that a Mercian Trail  could link these facilities with other local tourism 
attractions such as Tamworth Castle and Lichfield Cathedral.  
 
Mrs Woodward reported that Burntwood Town Council had suggested a myriad of ideas 
for the future of Chasewater. There were many possibilities and Mrs Woodward 
suggested that this facility would be beneficial for youth services, those with disabilities 
or learning disabilities. The facility also gave opportunities for jobs and for developing 
the economy. She was pleased to see the shared enthusiasm for this project. 
 
A recent report had been requested by the Cabinet Member, Economy and 
Infrastructure, to establish the value to Staffordshire. The value had been established as 
£7b based on what was calculable, however the actual value was expected to be in 

Page 4



 

- 5 - 
 

excess of this. Chasewater  had the opportunity to contribute to the health economy of 
the County as well as to its leisure and tourism.  
 
RESOLVED – That the Select Committee note the transfer of Chasewater Country Park 
from Lichfield District Council to Staffordshire County Council and the possibilities for its 
development. 
 
 
55. Roll out of Broadband 
 
At their meeting of 21 March 2012 Cabinet approved £7.44m capital expenditure as 
match funding to Broadband Delivery UK (BDUK) funding to extend the superfast 
broadband network across Staffordshire. Having undertaken a framework procurement 
exercise BT was awarded the contract. By 2016 97% of the premises in Staffordshire 
would be connected to the fibre broadband network. The project would be delivered in 8 
phases over the two year fibre deployment period, starting in 2014 and due for 
completion in 2016. Over 500 individual structures would be upgraded during this 
period, deploying 1 million metres of fibre in the process.  
 
Approximately 90,000 premises in the intervention area would be connected to the fibre 
network. Communities would start to benefit from May 2014 and would be able to order 
superfast broadband services. The first communities to benefit would be Rugeley, 
Colton, Ash Bank, Clifton Campville, Marchington, Yarnfield, Yoxall, Kings Bromley, 
Burntwood, Heath Hayes and Penkridge. It was anticipated that additional communities 
would be announced on a quarterly basis as the project progressed. 
 
This project had developed quickly and the Cabinet Member. Economy and 
Infrastructure, congratulated Officers on the progress achieved. In particular he shared 
the excellent comments made as a result of the BDUK project assurance review on this 
project. 
 
The County Council had ownership of the project, having funded the £7.44m. A claw 
back mechanism was in place, however if take up was greater than 20% the additional 
revenues would be shared between the funding partners (ie the County Council/BDUK 
and BT) pro-rata their investment. The County Council would reinvest this funding to 
address the final 5% of premises not able to access Superfast Broadband. 
 
Members asked what the maximum distance from the green box was for receiving 
superfast broadband speeds. Although there was no firm data from BT on this it was 
suggested that between 1 and 1.2 kilometres away from the green box was the distance 
within which residents should receive the 24 megabits per second, with 1.8 kilometres 
line length being the distance where no appreciable difference would be seen. 
 
In sixth months time an update report could be brought to the Select Committee to share 
the progress made and to highlight any solutions found to addressing the 5% unable to 
access superfast broadband.  
 
RESOLVED – That the progress report be noted and that a further progress report be 
received in six months time. 
 

Page 5



 

- 6 - 
 

56. Work Programme 
 
The Scrutiny and Support Manager informed the Select Committee of the following 
suggested amendments to the work programme: 

• the Rationalisation of Household Waste Recycling Centres, which was due to be 
considered at the 12 May Select Committee, had been withdrawn from that 
agenda following a decision at the 16 April 2014 Cabinet; 

• a new item on the Learning and Skills Strategy would now be added to the 12 
May Select Committee;  

• a progress report updating members on the Ofsted Inspection of School 
Improvement Arrangements to be added to the work programme for 
consideration on 5 September 2014; and 

• two extra items be added to the work programme on Tourism and an update on 
Superfast Broadband. 

 
Members were aware that the issue of Sportshire and the legacy of the Olympic games 
had been referred to, and considered by Corporate Review Committee. Members asked 
that the appropriate extract from the minutes of Sportshire  and the legacy of the 
Olympic Games item be circulated to members so that they can reassure themselves 
that the Olympic legacy had been debated.  
 
Members were informed that Mr Neil Taylor’s (Parent Governor Representative) term of 
office had now finished and the Select Committee agreed that a letter thanking him for 
his contribution should be sent. 
 
RESOLVED – That, a)  the amendments to the work programme be approved; and 
b) the extract of the Corporate Review Committee minutes on Sportshire and the 
Olympic Games legacy be circulated to Members. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
be available on request. 

Documents referred to in these minutes as Schedules are not appended, but will be attached to the 
signed copy of the Minutes of the meeting.  Copies, or specific information contained in them, may be 
available on request. 

 

Page 6



 
 

 

Local Members’ Interest 

N/A 

 
 

Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee – 12 May 2014 
 

Achieving Excellence - Libraries in a Connected Staffordshire (part 2) 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
1. To agree the methodology being used to assess the library offer 

 
 
Report of Michael Lawrence Cabinet Member for Children, Communities & Localism 
 
 

Summary 
 
What is the Select Committee being asked to do and why? 
 
2. To consider and comment upon the methodology that will be used to assess the 

library offer. This is an opportunity for the Committee to influence and shape both 
criteria and models which will be used to adapt and reposition Staffordshire’s library 
offer so that it makes a more effective and relevant contribution to the lives of local 
residents. 

3. The library service welcomes comments from the Prosperous Staffordshire Select 
Committee which will be reported to Cabinet at their meeting on 18th June 2014 for 
them to take into account in their consideration of the subsequent proposals. 

 
 

Report 
 

Background 
 
4. Under the Public Libraries & Museums Act 1964, public library services are a 

statutory duty for local authorities who are required to provide a comprehensive and 
efficient public library service. To comply with the act local authorities must:  

 

• Provide a comprehensive and efficient library service for all persons in the area that 
want to make use of it (section 7)  

• Promote the service (section 7(2)(b))  

• Lend books and other printed material free of charge for those who live, work or 
study in the area (section 8(3)(b))  

 
The Government superintends councils' role and has a duty to:  
 

• Oversee and promote the public library service (section 1(1))  

• Take action where a local authority fails to perform its duties (section 10)  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



 
 
This role is currently undertaken by the Department for Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS). 
The Secretary of State of the DCMS is Sajid Javid. The Minister responsible for libraries is 
Ed Vaizey. 
 
 
Current Position 
 
5. The Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee discussed proposals to adapt and 

reposition Staffordshire’s library offer and agreed a report on 19th December 2013. A 
commitment was made to update the Committee and seek further involvement in the 
process following Cabinet approval of the model and the first engagement phase. 
Input from the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee will inform a second 
paper, Achieving Excellence – Libraries in a connected Staffordshire: part 2 which 
will be discussed at Cabinet on 18th June 2014  

 
6. On 15 January 2014 Cabinet agreed the tiered model for Staffordshire’s library offer 

which included the following:   
 

o A virtual (online) offer 
o A physical offer at a locality / town level 
o A physical offer at a community/ village level 

 
7. During February 2014 a first engagement phase was held which: 

 

• Began the conversation with communities and raised awareness that libraries 
need to adapt to better serve their needs. 

• Encouraged staff, stakeholders and individuals to have their say and 
contribute to the proposals that we’re developing 

• Registered contact details from people who wish to be involved in the formal 
consultation proposed for later this year, subject to Cabinet approval. 
 

8. During this phase District Managers held stakeholder conversations with 107 
partners and organisations. These discussions highlighted the importance of 
libraries to our partners, particularly in terms of libraries as a social space, 
somewhere to meet, the hub of the community, a safe place. Vulnerable groups 
value the library. Meeting rooms are important to our partners/ stakeholders. 
Libraries are seen as having educational and socio-economic value, an important 
place for developing skills and seeking employment. Information services are also 
valued by stakeholders, both the traditional reference service and also use of PCs 
and Wi-Fi to access the internet and online reference resources.  
 

9. We held 8 drop in coffee mornings in our District Libraries which were attended by 
approximately 350 people. There were 244 replies to the dedicated Connected 
Libraries mailbox and 1674 leaflets were returned with answers to the following 
questions:  
 

• How do you currently use your library? 

• How could your library do things differently to support more members of your 
community? 

• What do you need from your library service now and in the future? 

Page 8



 

 

• Do you have further ideas or suggestions on how Staffordshire Library 
service could develop? 

 
10. During the engagement phase our customers and stakeholders told us that: 
 

•   They use the library to borrow, learn, visit, gain information, read newspapers, 
find out about local history, find out what is going on in the community, 
socialise, attend events and training courses, use computers, use the 
photocopier, study, bring children, and hire the meeting rooms.  

•   The social value of libraries is important with stakeholders highlighting the 
importance of libraries in supporting education and job seeking. Libraries 
have become a place not only where knowledge can be found, but more 
proactively where people can access training and develop new skills  

•   Libraries are valued as a community space where people can socialise and 
relax. They are seen as safe places which are neutral and non –judgmental. 

• While some people do not want to replace staff with volunteers, others do see 
the potential of volunteers as a way of maintaining or extending services and 
to fulfil specific roles 

• Libraries have a role to play in the community. Many people value the library 
service, wish it to remain and the words “vital” and “essential” appear 
repeatedly in the feedback. 

 
11. All library staff were given the opportunity to comment online to share their 

aspirations and expectations for the library service as it is remodelled. Over a third 
of front line library staff were also engaged with directly through discussions 
facilitated by their District Manager. 
 

12. During the staff engagement, library staff told us that: 
 

• Libraries are currently used by a wide range of people from all ages and all 
backgrounds including vulnerable groups and individuals. 

• They anticipate that our future customers will have additional needs and that 
there will be increased demand from the service due to an aging population. 
It is also expected that there will be more people accessing the service 
online.   

• There is a need to market the offer effectively and work with local partners to 
enhance local services.  

• The virtual/online offer could be enhanced.  
 

13. Having analysed what communities, customers and library staff are telling us and 
made an assessment against the critical success factors, we have further clarified 
the levels for the library offer and recommend the following, these are clarified later 
in this report: 

 

• Virtually – Library Plus 

• Physically at a locality level – Library Extra 

• Physically at a town level - Library 

• Physically at a community/ village level – Library Local 
 

 

Page 9



 
 
Key Considerations 
 
14. As outlined in Achieving Excellence – Libraries in a Connected Staffordshire: Part 1, 

the way that people access information and learning, the way they socialise and 
interact with each other or with organisations continues to evolve in the digital age. 
The core principles of a library are described in Achieving Excellence – Libraries in a 
Connected Staffordshire: Part 1. However expectations of libraries already have and 
will continue to change so we need to adapt our library service so that it remains a 
relevant and valued part of the community, whilst also ensuring it is affordable. 
 

15. In addition to these changing patterns of use, the Library Service has changed the 
way it operates to deliver £1.1m of savings over 5 years without any building 
closures or reductions of opening hours.  This has been achieved through a 
combination of reducing management and support services and reducing 
investment in new books and other resources. There is now a need to save a further 
£1.325 million by 2016/2017 as part of the council’s Medium Term Financial 
Strategy (MTFS). 

 
16. The introduction of the Commissioning Framework in early 2013 changed 

Staffordshire County Council’s approach to the delivery of services. The 
Commissioning Framework seeks to deliver better outcomes for people and 
communities rather than directly delivering services, and seeks to do so through the 
most appropriate and value for money solution. This encourages innovation and 
creativity in finding ways of providing what people want and need that may not 
necessarily be directly through the County Council. The role of the County Council is 
therefore changing into seeking out, developing and facilitating new approaches that 
encourage personal responsibility amongst communities in order to achieve 
outcomes. 

 
17. It is intended to review the Library offer in Staffordshire based on this commissioning 

context and also the Art Council England’s report ‘Envisioning the Library of the 
Future’ and the Society of Chief Librarian’s Universal Offers. The outcome of this 
review is to identify a “tiered” library offer. 

 
18. This report outlines the approach being taken to reviewing the current Library offer 

in order to engage Member input into this approach prior to finalising the evaluation 
of each individual Library and identifying what the future network might look like. 

Page 10



 

19. The approach being taken to review the Library offer is summarised in the diagram 
below: 
 

 
20. At present the project is into the “As is” assessment stage, evaluating each 

individual Library against the agreed Critical Success Factors. Prior to completion of 
this stage, it is important to ensure the methodology being used is understood and 
agreed by key stakeholders in order to achieve buy-in to future proposals when they 
are identified. 

 
21. At the first stage, we re-affirmed the purpose of the Library offer as outlined in 

Achieving Excellence – Libraries in a Connected Staffordshire: Part 1 as follows: 
 
Enabling people to access, explore and enjoy learning, reading and knowledge 
 
22. In view of this purpose and taking into account feedback from the early engagement 

exercise we have developed four Critical Success Factors (CSF).  These identify 
what a good Library offer looks like and how it contributes to wider outcomes. The 
critical success factors have been established as follows: 

Page 11



 
 

 

 

 

 

23. The table below shows how the critical success factors can be applied to determine 
each level for the library offer: 

 

 
 
 

Library Extra Library Library Local 

Increased value and prosperity for Staffordshire through a positive contribution 
to SCC outcomes 

• Enable people to 
be engaged and 
active citizens in 
the community 

• Promotes 
continuous 
learning – 
facilitated 

• Contribution to 
County Council 
outcomes 

This offer will be 
able to 
accommodate 
more partners and 
will be better 
integrated into the 
wider offer 
available to the 
community. It will, 
however, be 
limited in terms of 
how personalised 
it can be to any 
one particular 
community or 
need. 

This offer will have 
less space to 
accommodate 
partners and wider 
service offer, but 
will be able to 
provide a more 
local and 
personalised offer 
than at the Library 
Extra level. 

This level will 
provide the most 
personalised 
community 
focused offer and 
will also have 
some space to 
accommodate 
partners and 
contribute to wider 
outcomes. It will be 
limited in terms of 
the scope of 
services able to be 
offered due to 
space available. 

Page 12



 

A customer focussed service which enhances customer satisfaction and the 
reputation of the Council 

• Services 
accessible to all 

• Neutral space fit 
for purpose – safe, 
accessible, 
comfortable 

• An appropriate 
level of quality as 
defined by 
customers 

Services will be 
fully accessible 
and there will be a 
broad range 
available. There 
will be scope to 
bring partners in 
and work across a 
number of priority 
areas. The offer 
will be broad and 
all inclusive, but 
will not be 
personalised to 
any one particular 
group or 
community. 

There will be less 
space at this level 
than at the Library 
Extra level, but a 
smaller more 
localised offer will 
be able to adapt 
more readily to 
customer 
requirements 

Services will be 
accessible to all 
and will all fit the 
neutral offer. 
Customers will 
have a greater say 
in designing the 
offer, but it will be 
limited in terms of 
the space and size 
available 

Financially sustainable and resilient services 

• Has to meet 
statutory 
obligations – 
comprehensive 
and efficient 

• Maintain and 
enhance 
reputation of 
Staffordshire 
Libraries / valued 
by communities 

• Financially 
affordable and 
sustainable 

• Organic, agile and 
vibrant model – 
flexible for 
communities 

This offer will meet 
statutory 
requirements and 
will enhance the 
reputation of the 
Council and 
service overall. It 
will be more 
expensive than a 
smaller facility and 
will be more 
difficult to adapt to 
the needs of 
specific 
communities 
quickly. 

This offer will be 
similar to the 
Library Extra offer 
in terms of 
sustainability. 
However, where it 
is likely to have a 
slightly smaller 
offer, this may be 
slightly cheaper 
and more able to 
flex to the needs of 
communities. 

This offer will meet 
statutory 
requirements and 
will enhance the 
reputation of the 
service locally. It 
will also be 
adaptable to the 
needs of the 
community quickly 
and effectively. 
However, it will be 
limited in size and 
scale of offer and 
whilst it will be 
cheaper to deliver, 
value for money 
will always be a 
real challenge at 
this level. 

The flexibility to meet changing future demands through innovation and 
development 

• Innovative – up to 
date 

• Curated by 
appropriately 
skilled people 

This offer will be 
the most 
innovative facility 
across the offer 
and will also have 
the space to 
accommodate 
highly specialised 
curatorial 

This offer is likely 
to be very similar 
to the Library Extra 
offer, with a slightly 
reduced curatorial 
presence. It also is 
unlikely to provide 
strategic 
leadership to the 

The scope for 
innovation and 
development at 
this level will be 
reliant on 
community input 
and is therefore 
likely to be 
localised and ad-

Page 13



 
 

resources who will 
strategically 
manage the wider 
library network. 

wider network. hoc overall due to 
this. Curatorial 
expertise will 
mainly be 
accessed through 
the higher level 
offer. 

 
24. Each Critical Success Factor was assigned a value which has helped to create the 

radar diagram below.  This has helped to determine a blueprint of what ‘good’ 
should look like at each level of the library offer. 

 
 

 
25. A SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats) analysis has been 

completed for each static library. The next step is to use the SWOTs to measure the 
current library offer at each library against the critical success factors. 
 

26. The offer at each library will then be assessed against the blueprints to determine 
which level we are proposing for each library.  

 
27. Summary sheets for individual libraries including details of existing opening hours, 

customer profiles, performance and library survey data will be used to validate this 
assessment. 

 
28. The proposals for the library service will need to be viewed alongside the wider 

Staffordshire County Council work on localities and take into account the 
implications of the Locality Impact Assessments. 

 

Page 14



 

Next Steps 
 
29. If this approach is agreed, specific recommendations to be tested with communities 

will be taken to Cabinet on 18th June 2014 as part of the next stage in this process.  
 

30. To comply with our statutory duty we propose to consult formally on these proposals 
during a 12 week consultation period which will be managed with support from the 
Customer Insight & Engagement Team.  

 
31. During the formal consultation the proposals will be brought to this committee for 

discussion to ensure that the process used to adapt and reposition Staffordshire’s 
library offer is robust and transparent. 

32. When the feedback from the formal consultation has been fully analysed, final 
recommendations with a full Community Impact Assessment will be taken back to 
Cabinet for consideration later this year. 

 
 
 
 
Contact Officer  
 
Report Commissioner: Janene Cox 
Job Title: Commissioner for Tourism & the Cultural County 
Telephone No: 01785 278368 
Email: janene.cox@staffordshire.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



Page 16



 
 

 

Local Members’ Interest 

N/A 

 
Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee – 12 May 2014 

 
Achieving Excellence in Learning and Skills 

 
 

Recommendation/s 
 

1. That the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee recognise the existing 
achievements of our education partners: staff, children, young people, parents and 
carers. 
 

2. That Committee Members comment on and endorse the progress being made to 
bring about improvements in Learning and Skills in Staffordshire. 

 
Report of Anna Halliday, Commissioner for Education and Wellbeing 
 

Summary 
 
What is the Select Committee being asked to do and why? 
 

3. The Select Committee is being asked to recognise the existing strengths of the 
learning and skills system in Staffordshire, and comment on the progress already 
being made to bring about further improvements. 

 
4. The comments of the Select Committee will be reported to the Cabinet at their 

meeting on 21 May 2014 for them to take into account in their consideration of the 
strategy. 

 
Report 

 
Background 
 
5. A good education is one of the best investments that can be made in life.  The 

people of Staffordshire expect access to good schools for themselves and their 
children and family members, and Staffordshire’s businesses cannot grow and 
innovate without the talents of a highly skilled local workforce.  Our nurseries, 
schools, colleges, universities and training providers are powerful assets, as they 
are influential in creating the right conditions that enable our communities to thrive, 
individuals to realise their potential, and society to continue to develop culturally, 
economically and socially. 
   

6. The way that the county council has traditionally been involved in the delivery of 
learning and skills, and in delivering its school improvement function in particular, 
may have been effective in the past, but in the modern world and with a global 
economy it is no longer fit for purpose.  Our robust self-assessment and analysis of 
outcomes (as reviewed by the Select Committee Working Group Sept 2013 – 

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



 
 

January 2014) tells us that there are many areas of attainment and opportunity in 
which Staffordshire’s performance is average at best – and this is not good enough. 

 
7. At the same time, the world in which we operate has continued to change rapidly.  

The government’s policy direction revolves around granting greater independence 
to schools, academies, and education providers.  The time is right to take full 
advantage of this flexibility for the benefit of Staffordshire people.  Advances in 
technology are also affecting the entire learning and skills system, and mean that 
people themselves are accessing learning in different ways and there is greater 
demand for a more diverse range of outcomes from education.   Choice and control 
mean that people are much more empowered to take responsibility and drive 
accountability through consumer choice. 

 
8. The time is right to drive a step-change in how we work and the outcomes that we 

achieve together.  This is now ready to be taken forward, as “Achieving Excellence 
for Learning and Skills”. 

 
Recent Progress 
 

9. Staffordshire County Council and its partners have been working together to deliver 
a step-change in outcomes and performance in Learning and Skills.  We have a 
positive record of success and have made significant progress over the last 12 
months: 

 
a. we have more schools graded as good or outstanding by Ofsted up from 65% 

in August 2012 to 74% in August 2013 
b. we have around 7,200 more primary pupils and 2,500 more secondary pupils 

attending a good or better school in 2013 compared with the previous year 
c. we have reduced by 21%the number of pupils attending schools graded as 

inadequate, which was down to 3% of pupils by August 2013 
d. we have “core groups” established and operating to raise standards in every 

school where we have identified a cause for concern 
e. we have secured a major investment into Skills through our City Deal, which 

includes a significant Skills programme to further strengthen apprenticeship 
participation and technical skill levels in advanced manufacturing and 
engineering 

f. we have established a unique model of public-private sector partnership 
through our Education Trust  which is operating to improve links between 
business and education locally including through curriculum innovation and 
careers advice and guidance 

g. we have established an innovative joint venture partnership through Entrust, 
designed to deliver a one-stop-shop of services for schools 

h. we have transformed our commissioning approach and operating model for 
school improvement to deliver more robust challenge, support and intervention 
so that schools improve 

 
10. There are many and significant signs of progress in learning and skills.  However, 

we know that we need to do more and to go further and faster if we are to achieve 
our bold ambitions for Staffordshire people.  The strategy for Achieving Excellence 
in Learning and Skills sets out how we will achieve this. 

 

Page 18



 
Principles – Straight A’s for Staffordshire 
 
11. Our new approach is one that puts Staffordshire people in greater control of where 

and how they learn, and makes the most of freedoms and flexibilities available to us 
through the current policy environment.  It means a greater connection with the 
pathways into work and economic innovation to ensure that skills and learning in the 
workforce meet the needs of local businesses, and it takes full advantage of the 
independence of Staffordshire’s schools and education institutions. 

 
12. A good education should be one that encourages people to think for themselves and 

be able to respond to life situations. Clearly this is a far wider remit than simply 
being able to deliver under exam conditions.  Our strategy for this area therefore 
needs to be radical, bold and ambitious, and delivered jointly with all partners 
around a single set of principles.  These principles foster: 

 

•   Aspiration – so that individuals, families and communities cultivate high 
aspirations and raise their expectations of what they can expect and what can be 
achieved; 

•   Access – so that there is fair and equitable access to excellent provision through 
a vibrant, dynamic and diverse market of providers, with genuine choice and 
control for the customer  

•   Ambition – so that providers are ambitious about what they offer and the 
standards they deliver  and that parents or carers are persistently ambitious for 
their children and young people’s futures; 

•   Attainment – so that the learning and skills outputs in terms of results , exam 
scores, levels of attainment and progress will continue to improve and will match 
with the latent potential of each individual and each cohort of learners; 

•   Achievement – so that successful outcomes are enabling people to achieve their 
personal goals, to progress well, into good jobs, well-equipped to thrive and 
prosper in adult life; 

•   Attitude – so that the culture and behaviours we most value are intrinsic to our 
approach including: promoting personal and community responsibility, stimulating 
innovation and enterprise, valuing volunteering, making positive and informed 
lifestyle choices, being prepared to go the extra-mile, solve problems, and be 
resilient and tenacious in driving for excellence. 

 
13. This will be a very different approach, and mean a role for the county council which 

is much more focused on strategic leadership to marshal and mobilise the 
contribution of diverse stakeholders and partners across the local system. 

 
14. We will be the facilitators and enablers, working with partners and providers to 

develop the customer offer, and supporting Staffordshire residents to take 
advantage of it.  This needs to be a whole system approach – with every part of the 
learning and skills system operating to drive and deliver excellence for Staffordshire 
people.  This is about working together to capitalise on every asset in local 
communities, make good use of the, freedoms and flexibilities that we have at a 
local level to build on local strengths and jointly tackle any weaknesses. 

 
 
 
 

Page 19



 
 

Seven Pillars of the Strategy 
 

15. There are seven key components of the learning and skills system in Staffordshire, 
each of which is critical to delivering our aims.  Achieving Excellence for Learning 
and Skills therefore details how each component will contribute to the overall 
success: 

 

•  Effective System Leadership – this promotes collaboration between partners, 
articulates the shared ambition, leads the strategy and implementation, drives the 
step-change, and champions the interests of all partners. 

•  Powerful Citizens as Customers – residents who make informed choices will drive 
improvement through their raised expectations for quality and outcomes, will 
shape and influence through their demand, and will be active in contributing to 
successful outcomes. 

•  Influential Business Engagement – partnership between the public and private 
sector lends the expertise and opportunities of both, informs the curriculum with 
skills priorities of local businesses, promotes pathways into good jobs and means 
investment in our people and places. 

•  Flexible Learning Infrastructure – it is vital to ensure that education infrastructure 
(such as schools) contributes as an asset in each community, adapts and 
organises to meet those communities’ changing needs, designs for access, 
inclusion, sustainability and efficiency, and embraces technology and 21st century 
learning. 

•  Supportive Partnership and Policy Environment – we must ensure that innovation 
and flexibility are allowed by the policy environment, supporting a proportionate 
approach and generating collaboration and trust. 

•  Excellent Schools and Settings – greater autonomy amongst institutions will mean 
greater self-improvement and more engagement in collaborative networks made 
up of institutions themselves.  They will be high-performing and maintain high 
aspirations. 

•  Effective Governance – schools and institutions will be held to account through 
the use of robust intelligence, and a combination of a focus on the institution 
combined with activity to harness the wider expertise of others.  Challenge and 
support and action in the best interests of the community in school governance 
will be essential to the success of Achieving Excellence for Learning and Skills. 

 
What will be different? 
 
16. Setting out a clear ambition and a bold plan means that success will deliver real and 

radical sustainable change.  By the end of 2016 we expect the differences to be 
tangible in: 

 

•   A very different role for the Local Authority in its Learning and Skills function.  
Having already moved away from directly delivering and providing services to 
schools – through the transfer of these to our Joint Venture Partnership, Entrust – 
the Local Authority will offer strategic and system-leadership for our area.   

•   A different system of public accountability, with greater autonomy and therefore 
accountability held by each school, college or provider for the services they offer.   

•   New and different structural and support networks of schools will be operating 
under a new national funding system.   

Page 20



 

•   A different and more powerful role for children, young people and their parents or 
carers in the whole system and in the choices they make for themselves.   

•   A fully transformed system for Special Education Needs and Disabilities (SEND) 
will be operating to change the pattern of local provision.   

•   A different approach to meeting the additional (but less complex) needs of our 
learners.  More will be met through tailored and timely support within mainstream 
provision and resources. 

•   An enhanced and increasingly different extended offer from schools and 
education settings, operating purposefully as community hubs and shared assets, 
accessible at different times and in different ways than in the past. 

•   A different kind of local ownership and accountability will develop.  New, more 
diverse and different measures of success will be applied in judging what a 
successful and effective education delivers. 

•   A different and more actively connected education-business link that encourages 
local pathways into employment and improves the supply of the skills that 
businesses need.   

•   An improved supply of relevant information, advice and guidance.  Informed by 
business and local economic opportunity, and powerful in the hands of those that 
use it, the IAG offer will include more real-time and real-life experience of work 
through innovative public – private partnerships led by our Education Trust 

•   A more powerful and influential voice for the people of Staffordshire and the 
community, including in governance and accountability mechanisms.   

•  The role and function of governing bodies will be different, developing to function 
in an even more professionalised capacity across groups of schools.   

 
17. All of these changes will combine to deliver a new and vibrant local offer of learning 

and skills that is judged externally as at least good, and increasingly as outstanding 
and it performs as “best in class.” 

 
18. There will be a shared commitment to innovation, collaboration and a collective pride 

in the learning and skills offer in Staffordshire, based on a shared recognition of the 
passion, optimism and professionalism that drives all of our local partners and 
stakeholders.      

 
Link to Strategic Plan  

 

19. Learning and skills are fundamental to the delivery of the county council’s 
strategic aims.  In August 2013, Staffordshire County Council agreed three 
priority outcomes to build a better Staffordshire. These priorities are that the 
people of Staffordshire will: 

 

•   Be able to access more good jobs and feel the benefits of economic 
growth; 

 

•   Be healthier and more independent; 
 

•   Feel safer, happier and more supported in and by their community. 
 

20. Learning and skills underpin each of these outcomes, whether that is in 
young people moving through school or adults being able to retrain and 
adapt to whatever changes they experience through life. There are key 

Page 21



 
 

health and wellbeing benefits to a strong learning and skills system, and 
vital links to the ways that communities develop and support one another. 

 

Link to Other Overview and Scrutiny Activity – 
 
21. At the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee meeting on the 19th December 

2013, Members discussed: 
 

• Details of the Stoke-on-Trent and Staffordshire Education Trust’s terms of 
reference, governance structure, key task groups and business plan in bringing 
together all organisations that have an interest in education, training, skills and 
jobs. 

 
22. At the meeting on 24th January 2014, Members discussed the report of the Working 

Group on the Ofsted Inspection of LA School Improvement Arrangements, at which 
all those who had been involved in this work were thanked, and the report and its 
recommendations were welcomed. Members were told that it was felt this work had 
helped to shape the documentation into something that was fit for purpose, and that 
the school improvement process was now clearer, with a good framework and 
robustness of intervention. At the same meeting, Members also discussed: 

 

• Pupil attainment in Staffordshire 
 

• Entrust, and the way that the significant changes within education, such as the 
move towards academies and schools exercising their autonomy in purchasing 
services, had prompted consideration of a new way to deliver services. There had 
been an emerging market in school service providers and Staffordshire had 
identified an opportunity to become part of a partnership that would bring both 
benefits of commercial expertise and to the wider organisation through joint 
ownership of a commercial offer. 

 
Community Impact 
 

23. As the approval of this strategy by Cabinet does not constitute a key decision, a 
detailed CIA is not deemed to be required at this stage.  However, in summary: 

 

• Prosperity, knowledge, skills, aspirations – positive impact through raised 
standards, attainment and better skills for life and work 

• Living safely – positive impact through informed decision making 

• Supporting vulnerable people – positive impact through an included focus on 
supporting those facing disadvantages which may impact on outcomes 

• Highways and transport networks – neutral, with some potential for change 
linked to travel-to-learn patterns and school transport 

• Learning, education and culture – positive, through the aim to improve 
outcomes in learning and skills for all Staffordshire residents 

• Children and young people – positive, through improving standards and 
outcomes in schools, colleges and other provision 

• Citizens and decision making, improved community involvement – positive, 
through: greater choice and control for Staffordshire residents; recognition of the 

Page 22



 
importance of schools as assets in their community; delivery of the strategy 
including through local governance 

• Physical environment including climate change – neutral/positive, through 
well-managed and sustainable schools 

• Maximisation of use of community property portfolio – positive, through the 
strategy embracing learning taking place in many varied settings and 
circumstances.  Community venues feature in the commissioning of Adult and 
Community Learning which is embedded within the strategy 

 
24. Impact on: 

 

• Age – positive, through promotion of life-long learning opportunities, up-skilling 
and reskilling regardless of age 

• Disability – positive, through provision for implementing the SEND reforms that 
will benefit those with complex needs and disabilities 

• Ethnicity – positive, as monitoring of outcomes by all ethnic groups is a core 
feature of performance and standards in education and skills 

• Gender – positive as above, as monitoring of outcomes by gender and tackling 
underachievement, particularly of boys, is a core feature of performance and 
standards in education and skills 

• Religion/belief – neutral / positive, as school designation and diocesan links are 
a core feature of our diverse network of schools, promoting positive opportunities 
and influences in regard to religious belief 

• Sexuality – neutral / positive through a promotion of choice, control and a drive 
for high standards for all learners irrespective of sexuality.  A positive learning 
experience, with good governance and learner feedback should provide benefit. 

 
25. Impact / Implications 
 

• Resource and value for money – no direct resource implications, though 
opportunities to drive efficiency, effectiveness and value for money are intrinsic to 
the strategy 

• Risks identified and mitigation offered – the benefits of the approach and the 
cost of failure are outlines in the body of the strategy.  There are reputational risks 
associated with failure, and longer term risks for citizens and communities arising 
from failure to strengthen and reform learning and skills in Staffordshire 

• Legal imperative to change – There are legal imperatives in regard to 
implementing statutory reforms, specifically SEND reform, and undertaking 
statutory duties including those for School Improvement.  The strategy seeks to 
improve and enable the functioning of these duties. 

 
Contact Officer 
 
Name and Job Title: Anna Halliday, Commissioner for Education and Wellbeing 
Telephone No: 01785 278774 
Address/e-mail: anna.halliday@staffordshire.gov.uk 
 
Appendices/Background papers 
 
Appendix 1: Achieving Excellence in Learning and Skills 

Page 23



Page 24



�

����������	�

�

���������	


���������	��	
�������	
���	������	

�

�

�

�

� �

���������	
����
��
��

	

	

���	�����������	��	

��������	��	�������	

���	�����	

Page 25



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

��

�
��

�
�������

�������	��������	�	 ��	���!��	"������	#�!���	���	
�������	���	�������	�������������			

"�����	"������	

�������	$�����������	�	%��	&�����	���	�������������	

�������	'��	���	
�������	���	������	��	�!�������	��	��(		

�������	�	'����	�����!	��������	�	'��	'���	��������	��	#���	�	)���������(	

�������	'���	���	���	"����	��	�������(	

�������	'���	��	*���	
��������(	

�����
��	���	+���������	��	%��	��������	�	��������	�,�	���	�������������(	

�����

�	"�������	�������	�������	

�����
��	'���	����	��	���������	��	�	������	��	����	���������	+���(	

�����
��	
�������	���	������	'����	�����!	��������	%�������	

�����
��	�������	������	-.	
��������	�����!	
���������	

�����
��	�������	������	/.	+�������	"���0��	��	���	"����!��	

�����
��	�������	������	1.	$����������	 �������	
�����!���	

�����
��	�������	������	2.	��������	
�������	$�������������	

��������	�������	������	3.	����������	+����������	���	+�����	
������!���	

������
�	�������	������	4.	
��������	�������	���	��������	

��������	�������	������	5.	6�����	
��������	*���������	

��������	*���������	���	+����������	���������	

��������	"������	��	�	'���	��	7���	#���(	

	

	

	

	 	

Page 26



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

��

�
��

�

�
���
���


����	�����	��������	�	����	���������8		

���	�����	����������	��	��������	���	������	

��	�����	���	���	�����	������	��	������	

����	9���	���	����	����������	�������	���	

�����������	�����8	

	

:��������	��	����	���	��������	��	

�������������	��	����	���	����	�����	����	

������	�������	���	��������	��	���	���	

�������8		'����	����	��������	����������	

�����	���	��	���	2;;	�������	��	��	�����	

��	<*���,	��	<%����������,	��	%������	��	

����	����������	����	���������	�����	

������	��	����	���������	��	���	�������	���	

��=����	9��	�������������	��	���	������	

��������	!���	����	���������	�����!��	

>�������������8		

	

�	����	���������	����	������	������������	

��������	��������	������	�����	������	����	

��	�������	��	���	����	�����	���	������	

�����	��������	�������	��������	���!	��	

�����	���8	

	

'����	���	����	���	����������	��	��������	

���	��������	��!����	����!�����	���	����	

��	���	���������	���������	��	��������8	

#���	�������	����	����!�	����=�����������	

�����������	�����	���	�������	��	���!���	

������	������������	����	�����	��������	

�������	��������	��	�����������	��	�����	

����������	������	!�����!���	���!�	���	

�����8	��	����	��	����	�������	

�������������	"�����	"������,�	����	!���	

����	������	���!	�����	�	������	��������	

��	��������	��	��!!���������	���!�	��		

	

	

	

��������	����	���	!���	���������	��	���	

���������	���	�������	�����������	���	

����������8	

	

'�	����	�������	�������	�	���>��	9����	

�������	��	
������	���	��!!��������	��	��	

�������	�!�����!���	��	��	�������8	

��!�����������	�	�����=���!��	
��������	

�����	��	�������	������	�����	�������	

�!�������	���	�������	��	������	������	

����������	���	�����	����	������	���!8		

+������	���	��������	����	��	��������	����	

!���	�������	�����	������!�����	��	����	

���	!���	�����!��	���������	��	���	

�������	������	���!�	�����	���������,	

��������	���	�������!���	����	��	

���������8		

	

#���	��	!�������	��������	��	��	�!���	���	

����	����	��	���	�������	����	����	����	

�����	���	$	�!	�������	�����	���	�������	

�������	$	�������	��	����	���	��������	��	

�������������	��	���>��	���	���	����	����	

!���	�	����	����������	��	���	�����	���	

��������	���	�����	������	����	����8			

	

+�����	9���	��	����	������������	��	��	���	

����	��������	��	�������	���	����	����	

���	�������������,�	����	����������8?	

�

	

�
��� !!
��"���#��$��

��% ����&�$%���	
��'���� �������

�( !!�)����		
���* ����
������
��� !

�

�

Page 27



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

��

�
��

�

+���
���� 
��,�-���. � 
��	
�����		
���* ���

�������������	"�����	"������	���	�	�����	������	����	��	����	��	!���	����	���	���	�����	

������	�	�	�
�����������		
���* ��)��*�����/���
���*����*��
00
���� ����
�
0�
�0��)�%��*��!�*������*�00�8		'�	����	����	��	�������	����	��	����	��	�����!�������	
������	��	��	������������8	$�	��	���	��	�������	���	������	���	���	�����	������������	
�����!���	������	�	�������	���������	������!����	��	!���	�����	����������	���	����	
�����������8		#���	��	���	��!�	��	���	����	������8		'�	!���	������	����	��	��	���	��	!���	
�������������	�	�����	�����	��	�����	����	���	�����8	
	
'�	���	��������	���	���	����	��	�����	����!���	��	�����!�=�����	��!!���������	
�������8		
���������	��	��	����	����������	��	���������	������	�����!��	���	�������������,�	
������8		����	!����	���	��������	!������	���	�	���	�����	�������	��������	��	������������	
���������	�������	���	�����������	��	��!!���������	�������!����	���	!���	���������	���	
����������	��������	���������8			
	
���	"�����	"������	����	��	������	����	��	��	���	����	��	�	���������	��	��������	�	�������	��	
��!!������	���	!�����	��	�������	��	�����	����	���	������	���	�������	��	��������	����	���	
�����	�����!	��	���������	�����������	��	�!�����	���	>������	��	����	��	�������������,�	������8	
	

�������	���	������	���	�����	��	����	���	����	��������	����	��	���	�����	�����!��	�����	��	
�����	���	����������	��.	
	

1 "���%!���
��������$
����

��2
%������	��!��*��%���	 ��
	���
�
$ ����
��*�

��	������	�����	������	��	��	�����	����	���	���������	��	�>������	����	���	������������	
������	���	>�������������	��	!���	���	�����	��	������	��	���	�������������	�����!�8		
)������	��	������!���	���	������	������	!����	����	�	�������	����������	��	�������������	
���������	���	������	!���	��	���	���������	/@�;;;	���	9���	����	����	��!�	��	���	
������	��	/;1/8	

	
�1 "��*��!�* �������$
��� ���0��������

'�	����	����	����	������	����������	�����	�������	�����������	���	������!���	����!�	
���������8		�������	��������	���	������	!���	������	���	����	��	!���	����	����	���!	
���!����!����	���	���	���������	������	��������	���������	��	����!����	������	��	���	
:6�	��	�������	A35;	���	A-�-3;	���	������	!�����	����	����8	

	
�1 ���!���	��)�*�00 �������$
�����00
����� ������%���*� ���
$$�� ���

+�������	������	���	�����������	���������	�!����!���	����	����	�������	��	���	�����	��	
���������	��	��!!��������	���	��	���	�����	��	��!�	���	��������	������	�����	������	���	
�������	��	��!!��	��	���	��	�����	���	��������������8	��������	��������	���	
������������	���	�!�������	������	��	�	��!!�����	���	�	�����	�����	���	��!!�����	
�����������8	

�

�

�

Page 28



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

��

�
��

�

3*������'���� ��������( !!���
� $0
�������
���4�

�	����	���������	��	���	��	���	����	������!����	��	���	����	!���	��	����8		$�	���!�	��	

������	����	���	�����������	���	�	������	�������	���	����������	������	�����	��	������	����	

�����	��8		���	���	������	��	�����	��	�	�����	������	���	����	����	����	���	���	�!�������	��	

��	��	���!	����	����	����	������	��	���	����	�������	���	�	����	���������	���	�����	��������8		

���	���	��������	���	����	����	����	���	���	�!�������	���	������	��	�����	���������	���	��	

����	�!�������	������������	���	�������	����������8		$�	���	!�����	������	�����!��	��������	

���	������	���	���!�	�������	��	��������	��!��������	���������	���	�������	�������8		%��	

����������	��������	���������	������������	���	��������	���������	���	��������	������	��	����	

���������	���	������	���	�����	����������	����	������	���	��!!�������	��	�������	�����������	

��	�������	�����	����������	���	�������	��	��������	��	�������	�����������	�����!������	���	

��������8	

$�	���	B7	��	����	�	������	���������	���	����������	���	����������	�����	�����	���������8		 ��	

�����	��	!���	��������	��	�������	����	��	����	���	��	����	��	�����	���	���	�����	�������	���	

!���	������8		��	�������������	��!��������	�����	�����	��!��	��	!���	��8			%��	������������	

����	��	��������������	�����	��	����	��	����	�����������	����������	�����	��	��	���	��	�������	�	

�����	�����	���������	��	���	��	���	��������	���	�����	�������	���	����	������	�������������	

���	����=����	��������	���	������	�������!���	���	���	�����	����������8			

B����	/;-/C-1	��	���	��������	�����	�������������	��	������	������	���	�����	>�������	��	���	

��������	������	����	����	���	����������	��	��������	���������	�������	����	���	������	��	

%�����	��	����	��	������������	����	4DE	��	��������	��	�����	���!���	�������	���	45E	��	

���������8		����	��	���	����������8		���	�����	����	!���	���������	����	���	����	��	��	���	

�����	��������	���	�����	������	��	���	��!!�������	������	���	������������	��	��!���	���!	

�	������	���������8		$�	���	���	��	�������	��	�	F����	������	!���?	G��#H	���	���	���������	

����	����	������	��	���	������	��	�	����	��	�����������	������	���	���	����������	��	�������	

������	����	3	����	*"�
��	���������	
������	���	!�����	�����	���!��������	����	��!�����	

����	����	�������������	�����	�	4;8@E	��	�����	���	��	�������	��	�	����	������	#���	�������	

�����	�������	��!�����	����	����	1281E	����	�����	���	���8		����	��	���	����������8		'�����	

��	����	!���	����������	���	���	���!����!���	������	�����	���	����������	���	����	��	

��!��	��	������8		'�	����	�������	�����	����������	�����	���	��������	��������	G���������	

�����	/E	�������	����������	�����	�����	����	���	������	���	��������	������	G��	2-85E	

��!�����	����	2181E	���	3-84E	������������H�	��������	������	����	��	��������	�������	����	

��	��������	!������������	���	������	����������������	�������	��	�����	����	��	���	������	

�����	���	�������=���	�����	����������	���	��	>�������������	��	���	G�������	��	/;85E	��	

��!�����H8		����	��	���	����������8	

����	��	���	��	���	�������	�	��������	��	
�������	���	������	��	�������������8			

�

Page 29



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

��

�
��

�

#�3*
!�������$�#00�
��*���3*��3
�(�5
���*����
�&�(����6 		������4��������


����	�������	��������	����������	��	��������	��������	����	���	��	�������	���	����	���	�����	

��������	�	��=���	�����	��	����8		�����	���	!���	��!����	�������	����	����������	��	���	

�������	��������	���	��	���	����	����	�����	���	����	���	����	�������	��	>����	�����8		

FI�>�����	$!�����!���?	���	�����	�����	��	���	������	������	����	���������	�������	��	
������	

��������	��	���	"�����	���	������	J������	!����	�	��!���	��	����!!���������	������	�	

����	����	��	�����������	��������	���������	������	�����!������	���	���	�!����	��	���������8		

����	����������	���	������	����	��	�����	���������	���	�������������	������	��	�����	���	

�������	�����!��	������8			

�������������,�	����	������	��	F"��������	��������������	�����	��������	���	���	�����������	

��	��������	��	�������	���	�����?8			

�������������	"�����	"������	�����	��	����	��������	����	���	���������	����������	��������	

���	��!!�����	��������	���	���	���������	�����	������	���	��!�����	���!�������	��	!���	�	

����������	��	���	�����	��	���	����0����	�������	�������	����������	��	��������	���	������8		'�	

����	����	��	�������	��������	���	��	!����������	���	��������	���	���������	��	���	!���	

�	����������8			

�����	���	�������	��������	������	�!������8		'������	��	����	��	���	
����	
���������	

+����������	��	����	������	�	"���	)���	����	�������	������!����	����	������	��	�	���	

���!���	��	���	������!����	�������	��	��������������	�������������	���	���������	�����	������8		

�������������	�������	����	��������	����	��	����	�!�����!�����	���	���!���	��	���	��!���	

��	��������	���������	3	*"�
�	��	�K="	���������	#����	���	
������	�	����	���	�����	

������������	����	���	����	2	�����	��	3D81E	G�����	���	��������	�������	���	!���	��������	

��������	��	3@84EH8		"�������	���	��������	���������	����	!��������	���������	

��������������	�������������	���!	2�5-@	��	/;;DC-;	��	D�//-	��	/;--C-/�	����	�������	�����	

���������	�������	������	����	���	������	���8		%��	�������	�������	����	���	�����	�	���	���	

���	��	���������	������	��	����	��	�����������	!������	@@E	��	�������	������	��������	���	

��	����	��	�����������	���������8		�����	���	���������	��	���	�����	���������	����	��	���	

�����	��	���	������8�

3*��������*��"���	 ���
	��������4� �

�����	��	�	���	��	��������	����	������	��	���	����	����	������	�	����	���������	�����������	

��	�������	��	����.	

• #������	#��!��	�����	��	���	������	����	���	������������	�������	�����=�����!��	

��������	���	�����������	�����!�	���	�����������	�!����������	���	�����	����	�	��	

�!����!����	����!��	������	����������	�����������	���	����	!�����	���	��������	

������8		����	��	�����������	��	���	����	#��!��	�����	����	���	������	����	1;	���	

Page 30



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

��

�
��

������	��	��������	�������	�	������	���	�����	�����	����	�������	��	����	��	������	

����	��������	�����	�����	��	/;/�;;;	�����	���!�����	������	����	����8	

• �	������	��	'���������	�����	$��������	���	+�����	+�����	�����	����	���	�������	

�����!��	��������	��	�����	���������	������!!��	���	���=����!�	1=	���	2=����=����	

���	�����	��	���	���	�	����	��!��	���	�������	������!���8	�����	��������	����	���	���!	

��	�!������	�����������	������!����	�������	���!�	���	�����	���������	��	�����	

�����	���	�������-8		J���	��	�����	�������	���	�������	�������	����	�����	�!�����	

��������8		%����	�������	��	����������	�����	���������	������!!��	����	�����	

�������=��=����	������	��	����	��	-5.-/�	�������	���	�!��������	��	!�����	����	

��������	���	���	����	��������	�������������	��	�����	���!	���	����	���	��	����	���	

����	�����	��	����8		�����	���	���	����������	�����	*����!	�����	���	��	���	������	��	

���	/;--	������	��	�����	������������	���	���	*�����!���8	

• �����	���	9���	���	���!����	��	���	�������	����	��	��������	������	�����	

������������	���	���	���	���������	��	�	���	����	��	����	�������8		%����	��������	����	

�����	��	I�	6��	�����	�����	#+�	)�!�	"����	��������	)����	:�������	���	J����	

#������	% 
�	���	����	����	�������	����	����	����8	

�

3*��������*���
����
	��� !���4�

'�����	���	����	���	��������	�������	��	���������	��	��������	���	������	��	��!��������	�	����	

����	���	����	��	�������	��	���	�����!	��	����	!���	��8		��	���	��������	���	��	���	�������!�	

���	��������	��	��������!���	�	����	�����������	�����!��	����������	����	��������	

���������.	

• �	������	���������	������!���	��	���������	��	���	������1	�����	�	������	����	

�������	���	�����������	������!���	���	���������	���������	�	����	���	������	��	

�����	���������	��	�������������	L	�����=��=�����	����	������	����	�����	���������	

��	�������	����������	�����	��	����������	����	�����	���������	���������8		�����	���	

����	����	������������	��������	����	���	������	��	�����	�	�����	������,�	

�����������	����������	���	��	����������	����	��	���������	����������	��	���!�������	�	

���	���!���2.	

o '
������ �$���)�%�� �� ��� ��0� $������*

!8	��	�����	����	��	���	

�����	������	���	����	��!�	��	���	���������	��	M����	%��������	���!�	

����	����	���!��	��	��	�����=���������38	

o �

��! �������������$�����8	%�	�����	������	���	�����	��������	1-E	

����	��������	������	��	��	�����	����	��	�	5=����=����	���	2;E	����	��!�����	

�����	������	��	��	�����	����	��	�	5=����=���48	

���������������������������������������� �������������������
�
�
���� ��!�"�� �#$�%!�&'�( �#!&&�)�#�$*'�+�**,--!�
�.�//�0�1�*�%!���$*'��������%�+)�2�*�!�*�$*'��$)&��
*��)2�*�!�*�+)�3)$4��%�)�5�,�67�

��-,4�*����7�/�8/9�:/�7�;&�4�!$ �<
=�<$�6!*3��*���$���
*��!�,���%�)�+,"&!-�+�&!-�7�
�
���*-6���.�//�0��$)&���6!&'6��'�
*2���4�*��5!�&'��1!3�+$��%%7��$*�>)$*-!�-� ��
=�<����'7 

�
���$%%�)'�6!)��;"��)2$��)� ����������	
���������
���������
�	
��	
�����������	�� �(,*���/���

�
�����$)-6��,44$)��%)�4�6���=??@@@7A,��!-�73�27,B?'�@*&�$'�?��,�68A,��!-�?�A"8���&B!��?���?���8��,)-�8'�-,4�*�7�'%�

�
�;�%�)'�C*!2�)�!�� ��//� �-!��'�!*�5(1 ��//�$�

�
�.�-���-�����$)-6�$*'���*�,&�!*3 ��//�0�

Page 31



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

9�

�
9�

o �

����!�� 
��* 0��� �*�����*���8	����������	��	��5	�����	����	���	

<���������!�,	���������	G��	�����	��	��������	���	�����!����H	��	@�-;=����=

�����	���	���	���������	����������	<���������,	��	�����	�����>�����8	

o 5������8	+��������	���	-;	��!��	��	������	��	����	����	�	�������	������	

��!�����	����	���	�������	����������@8	

o 78�!�� 
�8	$�	/;;2�	#%I$	��������	�����	������,�	����������	��	���!�	���	

�����	�	������	����	��	���������	�!�����	��������	�����	������	G4;EH	��	

��!�������	��	�����	��	!��������!	���������	G/4EHD8	

o 7�����$����� �*������� 
�1��	�����	������,�	����������	��	������	���	

����	��	�������	��	���	����	��	���������8	�	������	��	/;;;	�����	����	����	����	

-/�-4	�����	���	���	���	����	������	����	�����	��!��	��	������	��	��	��	

��������	G1-EH	����	�����	���	�����	������	GDEH8	��!�������	�����	��	����	���	

���	���	���	����	������	����	����	��!��	��	������	��	������	G/;E	��!�����	��	

3EH-;8	

• '�	����	����	����	����	�����������	������!���	��	������	����	���������	�����8	

• '�	����	����	�����	������	���	����	��	����������	��	��������	�������	���	!���	

������	��	������	�����	�����������	�����!��	����	�����	������	��	��������	���������	�

• +���	�����������	������!���	��	��������	������	����	���!����!���	�	)�
	�������	

����	����	�����	������	���	�����	������	����	��	>�������������	���	!���	��	����	��	

��������	���	��	�����	���������	��	����8		%��	���	�������	����	�������	����	���	

����	�������	������!���	���	�����������	�	��	���	�����������	��	���	�����	��	

���������	�!����!���	��	��������	G:

�H8		%��	/;-;	'�����������	������!���	

������	����	"������	"����	���	��!�����	�����	���	�����	����	��	���	���	������	

������	��	�����������	����	������	���������	�	����	����	���	�����	����	���	������	

������	��	7�2	������!����	���	���	�����	����	���	������	������	��	������	�!�����	�����	

�������	���	�����������--8�

	

����������	��	����	����	�!�������	��������	���	������	�����!��	��	���	����	���	�����	�����	

��	��	���	���	��������	���	�����	�������	���	��	����	���	���������	���	���	������	���	

���������	��	���	�����!��	���	��!!�������	���	�����	�!�����!���	������	���	����	�������	

��	���	������	������8		$�	��	��	������������	��	���	����	
�������	���	������	�������	���	������	

��	�����	���	��	���	������	��	�������������8�

3*��� ����9

��7����� 
�4�

�	����	���������	��	�����	!���	����	9���	���!	�������8	���	����!���	�����	����	��	

���������	������	��	���	������	�������	��	�����	�������	���	������	�����������	�������	���!	

���	*�����!���,�	�������	'����	+����	��	/;-;	�����	�������	��	���	�!��������	��	

���������	������	'���,�	������	��	����������	����������		��	���	�������	��������	�����	

���������������������������������������� �������������������
9
��6���$4")!'3����,'��!*���&!*D,�*����2�&��4�*� �>$))!*3��*����$& ��//�7 

E
�
--�)'!*3����)���$)-6�"���6����-!$&���-&,�!�*�C*!���//��

:
��6��5�,�6��,)2���.#;�
 ��//�0�

�/
�>&��'8+$3�����$& ��///�

��
���$%%�)'�6!)��;"��)2$��)� �����������	�����������
������������
� ��/�/�

Page 32



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

E�

�
E�

�������	��	�>������	��	�����������	���	���	���������	������	����	�����������	��	�	���8	'���	��	

�����	��	����	�	����	���������	������	��	���	����	����������	������	��	�����	���	���!������	

���	��	����	��	�������	��	����	����������	�	��	��	F�����	���	����?	=	�������	����	��	�	���	�����	

��!��	����	��!���	�����	����	��	�������	�����	���!	����������8	

�������	��	�������	���	������	�����	����	����	����	��	���	��	�������������	���	�����	��������	

��	��	���������	����	��	���	��������8	�������	����	������!���	��	����	����	�������	����	

��	����	�	9���	��	�����	��������	��	�	����	�	�����!	������	�����	�������	�����	!�����	

�������	������	���	������	��	��	����	����	����	��	��8	#�����	���������	��	����	�������	

�����	��	���	�����������	����	�������C�������	�������	���������	�������	���������	�������	

���	���!��	��	�����!��	��������8		I����!�	���	��������	����	�������	
����������	:����	���	

���	�������!����	���	����������	����������	������	���	����	��������	��	���	�!�������	������	

��	���	�������C������	���	��������	���	�����!	���	���������	�����	���������8			

$�	��	����	�����!�����	��	���	��������	����	��	������	�����	���	�������	���	��������	���	

�����	������	���!������8	���	���!����	���	������	�������	���	�����	����	��������	��	���	

����	����	����	���	��	���	���������	���������	������	��	�������	���!	�������	�����	�����	����	

����	��	��!���	���	���������	���!����	����	�������	���	!�������	��������8		'�	����	��	

������	�	�����!	�����	������	����	��������	���	�����	���	����	���	����8		'�	����	����	���!	

������!���	����	����	/5E	��	��������	����	�������	5	���	-/	���	���	����	���������	����	

����	�����	��	����	��	��	����	����	������	��	��	����	����	����	�������	����	�������	���	

����	����	��	����������	���������	����	����	���	���	�����	����	�����	��	����	��	���	���	�����	

������	���	����	�����	����	���	������	9���8		����	��������	���	��������	����	�����	������	

�����	��	���	����	���	����	>������	�������	�����!�����	���	���������	���	���	�����������	��	

����	����	����������.	�	!������	�������	�����������	��	���	M����	������	7������	��	�����	

������	���!	������	�������������8			

'�	!���	����	��������	���	�����	��	����������	���	�!�������	���	���	�����	�����	9���8	$�	

�	������	
!������	������	������-/�	�����	��������	����	����	����������	������	��������	���	

�����	����	���	!���	�����	����	���	����	��	�	����	��	�����������	��	�	����	��	���	������	

������	���	���������	�����	����������	����8		����	��������	����	�����	������	�����	�������	

���!	���������	����	����������	�����������	��	�����	�����	������8		$�	����	�����	�	����	���	

������	��	��������	���	��!����	��	��������	���	�����	������	�������	��	������	���	

������������	����������	����	��	���	)���	��	
��������	������!!��	�����	����������	���	

������	������	���	��������8		

�����	������	���	������	�������	��	����	��	�	��!���	��	����=��=����	���������	������	���	

������	�����	�!�������	��������	��	����	���	����������	����������	����	����8		%��	����	��	

����������	��	����	���	��	��	��������	���	�������!���	�����	������	����	��	����	�������	

���	������	�����!	���	�������	�����	����������	��	���	���������	����	����	���	��������	

���������	9���8		:��	����	��	�!�������	����	�	��������	�����	��	������	���	����������	���	

�����	������	����	����	���8		

���������������������������������������� �������������������
��

��4�&���)��B!&&���,)2�� �C����44!��!�* ��/���

Page 33



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

:�

�
:�

'�����	��	����	�	������	��	��������	��������	�����	����	�	����	���������	���	����	����	

����	��	�������������	��	���	����	�������	���	����������	�������	����������	���	���	�����	

�����������	��	������	��������	��!������	��	�����������	��������!=�����	��������8			'�	���	

�������	��������	��	������	��	�	�������	���	���	������������	���	��������	�����	�������	���	�����	

������8	���	�����	�+��	���	����	��	�����	/;-;	�	����	����	2	�����	������	������	��!������	��	

����������	���	���������	���	���	��������!	������	���	���	�������	�����	������	��	

����������,�	�������������	���	�����	������������8		J���	��	�	����	���������	����	���	����	��	

��	9���	�����	���!	��������	��������	�������!����	��	������	����	��	��	���	�����	��������!�	

��	�	������	��������	������8	

+����	��	����	����	������	�����������	!�����	�������������	���	��������	���	����	�����	

������������	����	1)=��������	���	���	������	��	�	���������	�����	������	���	!���	

�����������	���	����	!���	�������������	��	������	���	�����	����	����	������8		"��������	

������	���	�����	���	�����������	���	���������	��	����	���	��������	���	�������	��	����	��	���	

��������	���N	�������������,�	�!������	��	���	��!���	��	�����	��	F����	��?8		'�	����	��	��	

����	������	��	�������	�������	���	�����������	����������	���	����������	����	��	��������������	

��	�������������	��������	���!	����!���	��	������������	���!	!������	��������	��	�����	

�����������	���	!���	�������8	�	

���	�����	��	�������������	�������!���	��	���	�����	����	�����	�����	����	�������������	����	

��	����	������	��	��	������	�������	���	��������	������	�����!	�����	����	��	�	����	��	������	

����������8		$�	�����	��	�������	����	�����������	���������	��	���������	����=������	�������.	

• �����=��=�����	���	�������������	��	����	����!���	�	!�9��	������	���	!������	

������������	���	����������	���������	��	���	B78	�	�������	!������	������������	

���	����������	������	��������	��	�������	���������	����!�����������	!������	

��������	!������	���������	������������	���������	���	��������������8	%���	-�-;;	

������	����������	��	���	�������	����	!���	����	@3;	�!������	��	����������	IL)	���	

�������	���������	�����8	�����=��=�����	���	�������������	��	����	��!�	��	�	�������	

��!���	��	�������	!������	����������	���	����������	��!�������	���������	�����	

�����	�I 	"��!������	 ����!��������	"����	 ��������	���	$����������	

%�����������8	

• �	������	�������	��	����!�����	��!������	������	����������	���	#�������	���	�����	

�����	����	��	J
I�	J" �	�������	 #'�	#����	I����	I�����	&��������	 �������	+�������	

����	����!���	#�����	���������	#�����	���8			

• ���	����=����	������	��	�	�����������	��������	��	�������������,�	�	���	9���	�������	��	

���	��������	��	��!������	����	J" 	���	�����	������	������	���	�������	��	���	

��������	������	���������	����8	���	�����	���������	��	��������	���	����������	

����������	��	��������	���	������	����	J" 	�����!�	��	���	�������,�	�����	B���������	

���������	"������	���	���	I����	
���������	�����!�	��	���	�����	���������	����=

�����	����	������	��	
������8			

	

%��	�����!��	��������	��	�����	������	���	�����	�	���!	�������������=�����	J" ��	��	

�����!,�	������	�����������	��	��	�������������	������	��	���	<�����>����=�����,	%������	 ��	

Page 34



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

�/�

�
�/�

 �����	��	���	���������	�����	��������	�����	!���	��	*������	��	�����=��=�����8	�����	

���	���	���������	��	����	��	�������	�	���	�����	��8	6���	��	�������������	��	���	������	

����	�������	����	F����	������	��	���	����	������O?		 �	�������	���	���	����	��	���	

������������	���	!���������	���	���������	�	���	��	���	�������	���	����������8			

5*���� �� 0!���
	�-���#00�
��*������� �*��#:��	
�����		
���* ��4�

%��	��������	��	���	���������	��	���������	����������	��	��������	���	������	�����	��	��	

��������	����	���	�!�������	�	��	�������	�	��������	���	������	��������	�����	������	���	������	

�������!���	��	��������������	!�����	�����	��	������	���	����	���	��������	�������	��	�	

��������	�!������8		6��	��	�������	��	�����	���	�������	�	����	������	��	�������	��	���	

�������8	��	�������	���	������	��	����	����	��	��	�������	������	�	���	��	����������	����	����	

�����	���	��	�������8		��!!������	��	F��������	�	���	�������������?	�����	����������	������.	

• ����������	�	��	����	������������	��!�����	���	��!!�������	���������	����	�����������	

���	�����	�����	������������	��	����	����	���	������	���	����	���	��	��������	

• ������	�	��	����	�����	��	����	���	�>�������	������	��	���������	���������	�������	�	

��������	����!��	���	�������	!�����	��	����������	����	�������	������	���	�������	

���	���	�����!��		

• �!������	�	��	����	��������	���������	���	�!�������	�����	����	����	�����	���	���	

���������	����	�������		���	���	�������C������	���	������������	�!�������	���	�����	

��������	���	�����	������,�	�������	��	���!�������	����	���������		

• ������!���	�	��	����	���	��������	���	������	�������	��	���!�	��	�������	�	���!	

�������	������	��	������!���	���	��������	����	��������	��	�!�����	���	����	!����	

����	���	������	���������	��	����	����������	���	����	������	��	��������	

• �������!���	�	��	����	����������	�����!��	���	��������	������	��	�������	�����	

��������	������	��	��������	�����	����	����	9����	����=�>������	��	������	���	

�������	��	�����	����	

• ��������	�	��	����	���	�������	���	���	����������	��	!���	�����	���	���������	��	���	

��������	���������.	���!�����	��������	���	��!!�����	���������������	���!�������	

����������	���	�����������	�������	�������������	!�����	��������	���	�����!��	

���������	��������	�����	��������	��	��	���	�����=!����	�����	������!��	���	��	

���������	���	���������	��	�������	���	����������	

�

�

�

�

�

Page 35



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���


���	���������	��	���	��������	�����	��������	��	�	��������	������	�	����	����������	���	

������������	������	��	���	����8	����	��	�����������	�����.	

	

�

�� � ��!�������������
�����5*���
$0
������
	�
���#00�
��*�,�3*���6
�3��

;�����
�6�! /���78��!!����� ��'���� ��������( !!�4�

$�	�����	��	�������	���	�!������	���	��	������	�	����=������	����	�����������	��������	����	

���	����	����	������	��	����	��	������	����	���	��	���	��!�������	��	���	��������	���	������	

�����!	���	�������	��������	��	�����	���	�������	����������	��	��������	���	������8			

����	�����!=����	��������	����	�������	���	����������	���	�����������	�������	����	����	

��������	���	�������	�������	������8		$�	����	������	��=����������	���������	�����=

������������	���	�������	���������	�������	�	�������	��������8			 �	��������	

����!��������	��	���	�����	��������	���	������	���������	��	���	!���	�����������	������	���	

�����������	���	������	�����������	���!	������	���	���������!	�����!�8		%��	�����!	����	

��������	����	���!���	����������	��	�������	���	���������	��	���	�����	��	������	��	!���	�	

�����������	���	��	����	���	��������	��	�	����	��������8	

+�������	���	���������	�����!=�������	�����	��������	�������	���	������	��	�����	���	

����������8		'�	����	��	�����	��	�������	���	���	���	�������������	��	���	����	��!������	

������	��	����������	�����!8		�������	�����	�����������	��	����	�������	���	������	���	

����!��!	��	������	����������	���	����	���������	9������	�����������8		�������	����	��	����	

������	!�!����!	���	!���!���	�	�������	���	����=������	��	����	>������	���	�����!��	

����	��	��>�����	��	�����	��	�������	���������	��	��������	���	������8			


��!)$�!�*


--���


4"!�!�*
��$!*4�*�


-6!�2�4�*�


��!�,'�

��)$!36��
F��%�)�

��$%%�)'�6!)���

Page 36



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

��������	��	����	����	���	�����	��	���	���������	��	�����	���������	���	��������	��	����	

������	���	����������8		'�	����	����������	��	���	�������	������	��	����	��	���	��!!�������	

���	!���	����	���	��	���	�����	������!�	���	�������������	����	��	����	���������	��	�����	�����8			

	���	!���	��!�������	��	���	�����	�����!	���	���������	���	��������	�������	�������	��	

��������	��.	

• 
��������	�����!	
����������

• +�������	"���0���	��	"����!����

• $����������	 �������	
�����!����

• ��������	
�������	$��������������

• ����������	+����������	���	+�����	
������!����

• 
��������	�������	���	���������

• 6�����	
��������	*���������	

�

���	���	������������	����	����	��	�����	��������	�������	�������	!����	��	�������	���	�����	

�����!	��������	��	�������	���������	���	��������	��	���	F'����	�����!	������	+���?8	

3*���� !!�%��� 		���������������!��
	��* ��������� ���!��4�

�������	���	�	�����	�!������	���	�	����	����	!����	����	�������	����	�������	����	���	�������	

�����������	������8		 �	���	���	��	/;-4	��	������	���	�����������	��	��	��������	��.	

� �	����	���������	����	���	���	
����	���������	��	���	
�������	���	������	��������8		

6�����	�������	!����	����	���!	��������	����������	���	���������	��������	��	

�������	�	�������	���	��������	��	�����	��	���	J����	&������	+�����������	
������	�	

���	
����	���������	����	�����	���������	���	�����!=����������	���	���	����8		'�	����	

�����	��������	���������	���!����	��!�������	���������������	��������	��	������	��	

���	���������	���	��!!��������	���	������	���������	������	�	�����	��	�����	

��������	��	������	������	����������	��!!���������	����	�������	��	����������	�!����	

���	�������	��	���	����0��		

� �	���������	�����!	��	������	���������������	����	�������	������!�	���	���������	

��������������	����	��	����	�������	�������	��	��������	���	���	��������	����	�����8		

'�	������	!���	�������	��	����	������	��	�������	�����������	��	���	
����	

���������	��	���	����������	��	�������	��	����=��	�����!�	������	�����������		

� :��	���	���������	����������	���	�������	��������	��	�������	����	��	���������	

�����	�	���	��������	�������	�����!8		���	����������	���	�������������	��������	��	

�����	����	��	�	������	�������	��	���������	����	����	�������	���	���	����	�������	

����	��������8		�����	����	��	!���	!����=�����!�	�������	!���	����	������������	

���������	����������	��������	���	���	����������	��	������	��	�������	���	���������	��	

�����	��	����	���	��������	���!	�����!���	��	������	�������	������	��	������	

����������	���������	���	����������	�����������	���������	�����!�	����	�������	�	����=

�!�������	�����!	

Page 37



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

� �	���������	���	!���	��������	����	���	���������	�����	������	���	�����	�������	��	

���	�����	�����!	���	��	���	�������	����	!���	���	���!������8		 �����	�����!���	

���	����	�������	������	���	��������	���	������	��	�������������	����	����	���	�����	

�����	��	���������	����������	��	!���	�����	�����	���	�!�������8		����	����	�!����	��	

��!��������	������	�������	���������	��������		���	��	����������	���	�������	��������	

��	!���	���	��������	�����	��	�����	����	�������	���������	�����	���	������������	

� �	�����	��������!��	�����!	���	�������	
��������	:����	���	)�����������	G�
:)H	����	

��	���������	��	������	���	�������	��	�����	���������8		�����!����	��	�
:	����	����	

������	���	���	���	����������	
���������	6�����	���	"���	������!���	���	����	����	

������	����	��������	���	�����	������	����	���	!���	��!����	����	���	����=

���������	��	�������	��	�����	����	���������	���������	�����	������	�������	������	��	

�����	���������	����	!���	�����	�����	

� �	���������	��������	��	!������	���	����������	G���	����	��!����H	�����	��	���	

��������8		#���	����	��	!��	�������	��������	���	��!���	�������	������	!��������!	

���������	���	���������8		���	����������	F��!!��	������!���	���!�����?	����	

��������	������	���������	!����=������	�����	������������	������8		����	����	���������	

������	���	����	��	�������	���	��������	�����	��	��������	���	�����	������	�������	

��������	����������	����	���	����������	�	�������	��	�������	��	���	���	��	�������	

����������	

� ��	��������	���	������������	���������	��������	�����	���!	�������	���	���������	

��������8		��	��������	������	��	�����	�����	��!!������	���	������	�����	������!���	��	

����������	��������������	���	����������	����	��	���������	������������	��	��!!�����	

����	���	������	�������	����������	��	���������	��!��	���	��	���������	����	����	��	���	

����8		����	����	����	�������	���	��!!�����	��������	���	�������������	��	����	��	���	

����!�	����������	���	��������������	

� �	���������	����	��	�����	���������	���	��������������	����	�������8		:���	!���	

�������	���	���������	!�������	��	�������	����	��	�������	��	9������	����	�	����������	

���	���������	���������	��������8		����	����	�������	�	��������	�����	��	���	��������	

����	�������	!����	��	����������	�����	����������	���	�����������	����	����	9���	���	

�������	��������	��������������	!���	�������C�����!��	������������	��������	����	

�����!�	���	������	����=�!�������	�����!��	���	���������	�����	���	����	

��������������		

� �	���������	���	!���	��������	���������	���������=��������	����	����	����������	

�����	��������	����	�!����!���	���	�!������	���	������	��	���	������	����	����������	

����8		%��	������	������!!�	����	����	�����������	��	���������	���	���������!�	

������������	���	������	��	������	���������	������	���	��������	�	�����=�����	�������	��	

�����������	����������	���	����������		

� ��	�!������	������	��	��������	�����!������	������	���	��������8		$����!��	��	

��������	���	�����	�����!��	������������	���	��������	��	���	�����	��	�����	����	

���	���	���	$�*	�����	����	�������	!���	����=��!�	���	����=����	����������	��	����	

�������	����������	������	��������	������������	���	��	���	
��������	�����	

� �	!���	��������	���	�����������	�����	���	���	�����!��	���	���	��!!������	

���������	��	����������	���	��������������	!�������!�8		�������	��������	���	������	

Page 38



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

������������	����	��	������	���������	��	�������	��������	����	������	���	������	

����������	���������			

� ���	����	���	��������	��	���������	������	����	��	����������	����������	��	��������	��	

��	����	!���	����������������	��������	������	������	��	�������8		'���	������	���	

���	�������		��	�����������	�	����	���	��	����	����	���	����	�������������	����	����	��	

������	����	��	���	���������	����������	������	����������	�!�����!���	���	������	

����������	���������	���	�����������	���������	

	

���	��	�����	�������	����	��!����	��	�������	�	���	���	�������	�����	�����	��	��������	���	

������	����	��	9�����	����������	��	��	�����	�����	���	������������	��	�����������	���	��	

������!�	��	F����	��	�����8?	

�����	����	��	�	������	��!!��!���	��	�����������	�������������	���	�	����������	�����	��	���	

��������	���	������	�����	��	��������������	�����	��	�	������	�����������	��	���	��������	

����!��!	���	��������������!	����	������	���	��	���	�����	��������	���	������������8						

6��	��	����	���	��	����	��	��������	��	���	�����	�����!	��������	��	
�������	���	������8	

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 39



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

'���� ��������( !!��3*
!�������$�#00�
��*�,�-/��/ ����

	

	

	

	

	 	

Page 40



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

	

� ������������
��
���7		��� /�������$�'������* 0��

3*�� ��
�* ��
 $0
�����4�

������	���	���������	����������	���	!�����!���	���	���������	�!�������	��	���	�������	��	���	
�����	�����!8		����	��	����������	��	���	�����	��	����	����������	������	��	�������	���	��	���	
���������	�����	�������	6�����	���	'��������	 ����N	���	
����	
���������	+����������N	�����	
�������������	 ����N	���	�������������	���������	+����������8		
���������	���	���	�����	
��������	���	������	�����!	�����	��	�����������	�����������	���	��=��������	���	���������	��	
���	�����	�����!�	�������	���	��	���	��!�������	���	������������	�����	��	�������	��	������	
��	���������	�����	������	���	��!�����	��	�������������		
	

3*����
���
 ��������
�
�
4�

�����!	
���������	�����	��.	

• +��!���	�������������	

• ����������	���	������	�!������	

• 
���	���	��������	���	���	�!���!��������	

• )����	���	����=������	��	�������	�����	������������	���	��������	��	�������	�����			

• "��!����	���	���������	��	���	������������	���	��	����������	�����	���	���	!���	
����������	��	���	����	�������������

3*����
���
��������
!

(�! (�4�

$!�������	�����!��	���	��������	����	��	�������	���	!�������	�������.	

• ������	��	
���������	�	��	����	���	��������	���	�����	������	��	����	��	���������	
���������	��	��	����	��������	���	E	��	������	���������	����	��	�����������	�������	
���!	41E	��	/;-/	��	D;E	��	/;-4	

• I����	$!�����!���	�	��	����	�������	���	��������	����	���	9�����	��	��	�������	��	
�!�����	�������	������	@=-/	!������	��������	���	E		������	��	�����>����	��	0���	��	
/;-4	G���!	3E	��	�������	��	/;-/H	

• :������	����	����	*���	�	��	����	���	�������������	�������	���	��������	��	��	����	
��	������������	���������	��	����	���������	���	��	��	��	�����	����	���	������	����	��	
���	�����	����	���	��������	�������	���	�������	���	���	��������	����	�����!���	���!	
43E	��	/;-/	��	D;E	��	/;-4	

• ���������	+�������	�	��	����	���	������!���	���	��������	��	���	��������	��	��	�����	
!����	��������	�����	��	�����������	��	����	���	������	���������	��	����	������	
��������	�������	���	������	���	������	��	��	�����	��	����	����	��������	��������	��	
/;-4�	���������	�������	����	������	���!	/;-/	��������	

•  ���	�����	�	��	����	���	��������	��	���	���	����	�����	��	����	���������	��	���������8		
'�	����	������	���	��!���	��	�������	�����	���	�����	��������	���	������!���	���	
��������	��	���	�����	/	�

<
��� !!�
�������
�*���4�

#�� 
�� +$0���� 6�! /����'���� -��0���
& !���
����


1 � )������	�	�����	
��������	���	
�������	
���	������	��	
�������������	

$���������	���	�������	
����������	������	��	
��������	�����	���	
��������	��	������	
�����	���	�!�������	

"������	!�!���	
���	
�������	���	
������C�""	
"�!!��������	���	

��������	���	
'��������	

+��������	��	��!!��	
/;-2	
	
#��������	���	
��������	��	�����	
��������	

�1 � 
��������	������	
�����������	
��������������	���	

�������	���	������	��	
�������������	

"������������	
����������	���	
���������	!�������!�	
���	������!���	���	
��������������	

6�����	���	
'��������	 ����	�	
"�������,�	
+����������	 ����	
�������������	
���������	
+����������C

+	�	

��������	�����			


����������	���	
���������	/;-2=	
���������	+���	
���������	��������	
#������	��������		
I��������	���	
�����������	��	
+����������	 �����		

�1 � 
��������	
��!!���������	���		
���������	�����!		

������������	��=
���������	���		
�����������	�����	
�������	

"�������,�	
+����������	�����	

��������	�����	
�����	
"�!!��������	���	

��������	���	

+��������	
��!!����������	
��������	
I������	���	!������	
������	

Page 41



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

�9�

�
�9�

	

� ������������
�������
���	�!�� � =�������*������
$����

3*�� ��
�* ��
 $0
�����4�


���	�������	���	�����	��!���	����	�	�����!�����	����	���	��������������	��	������������	��	���	
�������	��	
�������	���	������	��	�������������8		���	�����	���	���	���������	��	���	�����!��	
��	�����	��	������������	���	���������	���	������������8	'�	!���	����	������	���	�����!	��	
����	�������	������	���	�������	��	�����	������8	'�	����	��	�!�����	���!	��	!���	����	
�������	�������	������	��	���������	�!�������	�����!�����	���	�������	���������	�	�����	
�����������	��	���	�����	�����	��	����	��	���������	���	���!���	�����	����	������	��8		'�	����	�	
�����!	����	��	������	��	�����������	��!���	���!	���	��	���	�����!���	�	���	����	��������	
��������������	��	��������	��	�����	��	�������	�����!��	������	���	��!���	���	������	���	
����������8		'�	����	��	���	�����!��	��������	���	�������	��	�����	�������	�!�����!����	
���������������	���	��������������	��	����	���	!�����	��	���������	�����	��	!���	�����!��	
��!���	���	�����������8	
	

3*����
���
 ��������
�
�
4�

�	�����!	����	���	����0��	��	���	�����!��	�����	��.	

• 6���	�	�����	�����	�����	����	�����!��	������	���	�������		

• 
!�����	������	��	!���	��	�����!��	�������	����	����	�����!�����	���	������	

• I����	���	������������	���	>������	���	�����!��	���	�����!���	

•  �	!���	����������	��	�����!��	��������	���	��!���	

• +��!���	���	������	������������	��	�����!���	������������	��	�������	

�
3*����
���
��������
!

(�! (�4�

$!�������	�����!��	��������������	����	��	�������	���	!�������	�������.	

• "����!��	������������	�	��	����	��������	��	��9��	���	�������	��	�����	����������	
����	��	!��������	���	��������	�������	�!�������	������	�������	���	����0��	�������	

• 
������	��������	�	��	����	���!���	���	���������	���	!������	���������	���	
���������	���	���������	�������	������������	���	��������	����	��	������	��	��������	
�����	���	�������	���������	��	���������	����������	

• I�������������	��	"�����	�	��	����	�������	���	�����	�����	���	!������	���	��!���	
��	�����	�������	��������	��	���	�����	��	������	������		

• "�!�������	I���������	�	��	����	���������	�����	���	���������	����������	��	
��!�������	���	���������	��������	��	���!��	���	������	��	�����	��	�����	
��������������	���	�������	�!�����!���		�

<
��� !!�
�������
�*���4�

#�� 
�� +$0���� 6�! /����'���� -��0���
& !���
����

�1 � I�������	���	
$����!������	������	
���	��������	�����		

"����	���	�!�������	
�����!�����	��	
�����!	�������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!��������C
��������	
�����	"���	)���	���	������	
����	

"�!!���������	
I�����	/;-1C-2	
:��	�������	
���������	/;-2C-3	

���������	/;-3C-4	

�1 � #�������	���������	
������	�����	������	
���	�����������	


�������	������	
�����	�����	������	��	
���������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!��������	LC��	
��!�������	���������	
	
	

�����!�	����������	
�����������	������	
���	�����������	
I�����	��	�������	
		

�1 � +��!���	
������	
��������	
!�������!	���	����	
���������	

�����������	���		
�����������	�����	
�����!�	

"�������,�	+����������	
�����	

��������	�����	�����	
*��������	
 �����C+��������	

+��������	��������	
���	��!�������	
��������	

�1 � )������	�������	
�������	���	�������	
�����!��	���������	
������	����	��!�		

I����	��	�!�������	
������������	��	
������	���������	
��������	���	
�!�����!���			

�""	$������	

�������	"�!!�������	
�������������	

�������	������������	
��������������	���	
��������	��	�����	
��������������	

� �

'��������	

Page 42



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

�E�

�
�E�

�
�

�
������������
������+�	!���� �!�"�� �����7�����$�����

3*�� ��
�* ��
 $0
�����4�

�������������	������	�	��������	��	��������	����	���	��	���	���������	����	���	����	�����������	
��	������	���	��	����	���	�������	��	�����!��	����������8		%��	"���	)���,�	�����	��	������	
��!���������	����8	'�	�����	���	����	����	��������	���	��������,�	����	�����������	��	���������	
������,�	�����	�����������	��������	���	�����!������8		6�������	��	����	����	���	�����	������	
�����	F�������	�	9��?	��	���	��	�����	����!���	��������8		���	������	�����	�������	���	�>������	
��	�����	��	�	��������	9���	!�����	��	����	�������8		'�	����	����	����	���	��!����������	���	
������������	��	�����	��������	�������	������	��	�������	������	���	����������	��	��0��	������	��	
������	��	�	�������	���	���������	���������8		�������������	���	����	�������	��������	���	
���������	��	���������	�	���	��!������	��	���������	����������	��	�������������		
			

3*����
���
 ��������
�
�
4�

$����������	��������	������!���	�����.	

• ����������	���	������	���	�����������	�������	���	�������	�������	���	���������	
��������	���������	�������	���	��������	��	���	"���	)���		

• 
���	���������	���	����	��	���	�����������	���	����������	���	������	

•  �����	�����!	���������!	�������!���	���	��������	��	�������	���	��������	���	
������	����	������	����������	���	����������	���	���������	

• +��!���	��������	����	����	9���	�������	����	>������	����	�����������	������������	
����������������	��������	�����!�����	�����������	���	!���	

• ������	���������	������	���	�������	������!���	����	������	

�
3*����
���
��������
!

(�! (�4�

$!�������	��������	������!���	�����	����	��.	

• "��������!	������	���	����������	�	����	�!�������	�������	�	�������	����	��	
�����!���	���	�������	�����	���������!	�������	���	�������	��	����	��	��������	���	
��������	��	����	����	����������			

• #���	���	&�����	+�����������	�	��	����	!���	���	���������	��������������	�������	
���	�������	�������	���	���������	�������	���	�	������!!�	��	�����	��������	���	�����	
����	�������	��!!��������	�������	���	���������	�����	��������		

• $!������	���������	��������	�	��!�	�!�������	���	�������	����	�����	���������	��	
�������	!���	���������	���������	��������	�����	����	��	�������	�����	���������	
�������	��������������	������!!��	���	������	�����	

• 
����	������	+����	�	��	��������	��������	��������	�������	���	"���	)���	��	���	
�������	����������	�����������	����	�!����!���	���	���!���	����������	��������	
���	�����	!�����	����	����	��	��������	���������	��	�������

<
��� !!�
�������
�*���4�

#�� 
�� +$0���� 6�! /����'���� -��0���
& !���
����

�1 � )������	���	����	��	
���	
��������	�����	

"����	���	�������	
����������	�������	
������	�����������	


��������	�����	
"����	���	����	
��������	

������	������!!�	��	
��������	���	�!����	

�1 � "�����	�����	������	
+����	��	�������	"���	
)���	�������	

��������	�������	���	
�����	������	
�������!���	���	
��������	


��������	�����	
����	��������	

������	����	��������	
���	�!���!�����	
����	"���	)���	
!���������	


�1 � +��!���	���������	
��������	�����	

 �����	>������	����=
�������	��������	���	
�������	��������	
��������������	
��������		


��������	�����	
����	"��!����	��	
"�!!����	���	
�����	��������	

%�=�����	������!!�	
��	�������	���	
����������	�����	



1 � )������	��	
��������������	
��������	��	�������	
"���	)���	��������		

�����	������	
���������	���	�����	
������	���������	
��������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!��������	����	
��������������	
+��������	

��������������	
��������	����	��������	
��������	�����������	
����	9���	���	������	

� �

Page 43



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

�:�

�
�:�

� �
������������
�������!�8 %!��'���� ���+�	�������������

3*�� ��
�* ��
 $0
�����4�

�������������	��	�	�����	������	���	����	�������	��	���	���������������8		$�	���	!���	�����	
��������	�����	����	���������	����	�����������	������	��	����	�����	��������	���	������	
���������	��	�	������	����	�������	��0�	���	��������������	���	��	������8		$�	���	!���	�����	
��������	��������	����	��������	��	���������	����	��	����������	���	������	���	�����	�����	��	
��������	����	��!���������	��������������	��	���>��������	���	��	������8		�������!����	�������	
���	�����	��������	���������	�	!�9��	������	������!���	��	����	�����	��!!�����	���	�����	
������	����	��	����	����	���	��	����	��	���	�������	��	�	���!��	��������	�������8		"������	��	
�����������	�������	��!��������	������	���	�����	�����!�������	��!���	����	���	
��������������	��	�����������	��������	���	��������	������	��	�������	��	��������	����8		
"�!������	����	������	����	�	�������	����	���	����=!���������	��������������	��	��	��=�����	
��������	���	����������	���	���������	�	���	��!������	��	���	�������	�����!	���	��������	���	
������8			

3*����
���
 ��������
�
�
4�

�	��������	��������	��������������	�����	������	����	����	������	���	�������.	

• "����������	����������	��	�	������	������	�����	������	���	��!!�����	

• ������	��	!���	�����	���	���������	��	!���	�������	��	��!���	

• )������	��	����	�������	����������	��������������	���	����������	

• 
!������	�������������	����������	���	/-��	�������	��������	������	

�
3*����
���
��������
!

(�! (�4�

�	��������	��������	��������������	����	��.	

• %���	���	���������	�	��	����	���	��	���	��!!�����	��	�������	���!	���	������	�����	
������!���	��	������	���������	���	�����������	����	�������	���!��	��������	���	
���������	�����	������	���	������	���	�������	�����	������	�������	���	��������	
��	!���	�����	����	���	��!���	

• %��������	��	!���	��!���	�	��������	�����������	����	��	����	����!!������	��	�	
��������	���	����������	�����!	����	��������	��	����	>������	����	�������!����	
���������	�����	����	���	����������	��	��!���	���	������			

• 
��������	���	�����������	�	��	����	��	���	���������	���	�����������	��������	���	������	
��������������8		
�������	����	���	������	��	�������������	!����������	!������	���	
����������	����	����	���	��������	����	���	��������	��	��	�����������	�������������	��	
������	������!���	

• $��������	���	����������	�	���	�����	��	���	��!!�����	������	��	����	��	������	
�����������	��������	�������������	���	��	����	��������	��	����������	���	�������	��	
���	�����	�����	��	!���	��������	�����	��	����	������	��	���	����	��	!���	���	��	
������	��	������	���	�����	�������������	��	������

<
��� !!�
�������
�*���4�

#�� 
�� +$0���� 6�! /����'���� -��0���
& !���
����


�1 � +������	�	������	
������������	����	���	
�������������	


������	���>����	
���	����������	
���������	��	������	
���	��������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!��������	

+��������	!��������	
���	��������	��	�����	
��������	


�1 � +��!���	������������	
���	������	��	����	��	�	
���������	�����	�����	

"�!!�������	���	
�����	��	���	�����	
�������	����������	��	
������	���	����	
�����	��	��	��	�������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!���������	���	

����	�����			


����	�����	���������	
���	����������	�	��	
�������	�������������	
"����	��	����	-2	


�1 � �������	����������	
�����	�����	��	���!���	
���������	���	������	

�����	���	��	������	
�����!����	���	
�������	��!���	��	
!��	

�""	"�����	
"�!!��������	���	
��������	�������	


����	%����	
���������	��	����	��	
�
:)	�����!	
������!!�		
	

	

	 	

Page 44



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

�/�

�
�/�

� ������������
��������00
�� /����������* 0������
! ���7�/ �
�$������

3*�� ��
�* ��
 $0
�����4�

		'�	����	��	����	���������������	��	������	���	����������	�������	��������	���	������	���	
���	!�����	��	��������	���	������	���������	��������	��	�	���	����	������	��	���������8	+�������	
����	��	����	��������	��	�����	���	�����������	�����=������������	����	���	��������	��	�������8		
���	���!����	�������	��������	����	����	������	�	�����	����	����������	�����	����	�������������	
���������	���	����������	����	�����,�	�������	��	�����	����8		#������	�����	��	���!�	��	���	
����������	��	������	��	���	����	��	���	�����������	���	���	������	�������!����	���������	
�������	�������������	��!���	��������	������	���	���������	��������	����������	���	���������8		
���	���!�����	���	��	��������	������	����	����	���������	����!�����	���	�����	��������8		

��!����	��	����	�������	������	�������	�����!	���	���	�������	��	���	��������	���������!	��	
���	���!��������	�����!8	�������������,�	�������	��	!���	���	����������	���	��	����	���	���	
�����������	��	����	�����!������	��	������	����	����	��	�����!���	���	��������	�������	���	
�����������	��������	��	��������	����������	���	�����!�������8							

3*����
���
 ��������
�
�
4�

�	����������	�����������	���	������	�������!���	����	����	��.	

• �������	����������	���	����������	��	�����������	�������	

•  ����	���������	���	���������	�������	������	���	�������	���C��	���	��!���	

• +��!��	���	������	���������	���	��	������!�	���	�������������	

• )������	��������=!�����	���	�����	��	�����	�����	���	���������	��	�����!	��	�	
��������	������	�������	�������������,�	����������	���	������	��	�������		

• 
�����	����	����������	���	������������	��	�������������	���	��!����
3*����
���
��������
!

(�! (�4�

����������	�����������	���������	���	������	�������!���	�����	�������.	

• +�����������	����������	�	���	�����	��	�����������	���	���	��	�����	��	!���	
����������	��	�����������	�����	�����	������	�����	������	���	�������	����	���	
��������	���������	�������	�����!�����	�������	���	�������	�����	���	�����		

• $���������	��!!���������	���	��������	�	�����	����	��	!���	���!����	����������	
������������	�����	�����	���	��!����	�����	���	�����!�������8		"�!!���������	���	
���������	����	������	���������	����������	��	����	����	������!���	���	���������	
��������	���������	��������	����	���	�����		

• 
��������	���	���������	!����=������	���������	�	��������	��	���	���������	��	
�����������	�������	��	��������������	!����=������	�������	������������	��	�������	��	
�������������	����	���	�������	����	�������	������	�����!��	���	������������	���	�����	
��	����	��	����	���	�������			

• ������!�	���	�������������	�	���	�����	����������	���	����������	���	����	������	
�������������	���	��!���	����������	���	������������	��	!�����	�����	�������	�������	
���	���!���	����������	�!�����!���	���	����������	

<
��� !!�
�������
�*���4�

#�� 
�� +$0���� 6�! /����'���� -��0���
& !���
����


�1 � 
�����	����	���	"��	
���	�����	!����=������	
�����	�������	
�����������	��	�������	
���	�����C�������	

�����!�����	���	
���������	����	����	
������	���������	���	
���������	�������	��	
�����	������	��	����	

$���������	�������	
)�������	 ����C	
����	��!�����	�����		

:��	"��	
�������!����	
���������	�!������	
���	���������	
�����������	


�1 � $!���!���	����������	
������!���	
���������	
6�����	���	"���	
��������	���	�
:)	

������	��������	
������!���	���	����	
����	����	��������	
�������	��	�����	����	
���������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!���������	��	
"���	���	

��������C6�����	
"�!!���������	

$���������	
���������	
6�����	���	"���	
������!���	���	
��������	�����������	


�1 � )������	
�������������	���	
�����������	��������	
���	����������	
���������	

���	���������	���	
������������	���	
�����	���	�������	
������	�	����������	
���!�����	

��"	
"�!!����������	
"�������,�	
+����������	
!�!����	

+�������	����������	
���������	���	�������	


�1 � 
!���	���������������	
������	�����������	

��������	���!����	
������������	���	��	
��������	��	����	

"�������,�	
+����������	
!�!����	

+��������������	
�������	��	��������	
���	������!���	

� �

Page 45



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

� �
������������
������78��!!������*

!���������� ����

3*�� ��
�* ��
 $0
�����4�


����	�����	��	�����	������	��	�������������	!������	��	��8		
����	����������	��	��������	�����	
�����	��������	�������	����	���	��������	���	����	��	��������	���	�����	����	���	!�����	��	��8			$�	
��	���	�����	��	�������	����������	����	���	������������	��	����	���	�����	�������	����	����	
��	�����	����	��������8		�������������	���	�	����	�������	�������	��	�������	���	��������8		
���!	�������	������	�������	��	�����	��������	��	���	��!!�����	����	���������	��	������	2;;	
���������	��������	���	��	���������	����	���	��������	�����	���	���	��������	���������8		
���	
������	���	�������	����	����	���	���	����������	���	!�����!����	���	���	��������������	����!�	
�������	���������	������	���	������������	���	����	�������	��	������!���	���	����=
�����!�����	������������8		'�	����	��	�������	���	�������	����	�������������	������	��������	
����	�����!=����	��������	��	�������	����������8	����������	�������	�����������	�����������	
���������	���������	���	�������	��	����	����	���������������	��	������	����������	
�!�����!���	������	���	�����	�����!8			

3*����
���
 ��������
�
�
4�


��������	�������	���	��������	����	��.		

• ������!���	���	�������	��	�������	��	�������������	��������	

• ����=�!�������		

• 6���	������!���	���	����	��	�������	���������	���	����������	����	��������	

• �!�������	��	��������	���	�������	�����	�����	����	�!������	�������	�����!���
3*����
���
��������
!

(�! (�4�


��������	�������	���	��������	����.	

• )������	�	����������	���	����	�������	�	�������	����	!���	����	����	�������	����	!���	
��������	���!	�����	��������	�����	��	��	�����	�������	��	�����	��������	�����	��	
������!����	���	!���	�����	������8		����	!����	��������	������	���	������	���	������	
��	������	������	��	�����	�����	��	�����	���������	���	�������!���	��	������	��	�������	
��������	�����	��	�����!��	�����	���������	��	!�����	�����	���	�����8		�

• +��!���	������!���	��	���	�������	�����	�	����	����	�����	������	�������	���	!���	
����	�������	��	�������	��	���	!���	����	���!	����������	���	�����	����	����	��	��	
��	�����	���	�����!���C��>����!���8		$�	��	���	������	��	�����������

• +������	���	����	>������	��	��������	���	��������	�	����	��������	��	��	���	�����	��	
!���	����	��������8		%��	��������	����	���	�������	���	����	��������	�����	���������	
���	��	����	��	��������	��	�������	���	������	���	����	��������	���	�������������		�

• 
����	��	
���������	���	#�����!���	=	���������	����������	��	�	��������	������	��	
�!������	�����!��8	�������	����	�������	�	�������	�������������	�������	��	�����	���	
��������	�������	��	����������	����	���	��	�����	���	�����!	���	�������	��	��	����	
�������	�������

• �����	��	$!����	�	��	���������	���	������	������	���	!�������	��	�������	���	��	
���	�����	���!	�������	��	�	�����	���	��������	��	����	������	�����	��	���	��������	
�!�����	��		������	�����������	����	�����	�������	���������	!���	������	�������	������	
������������	��	��������	���������	�����				�

<
��� !!�
�������
�*���4�

#�� 
�� +$0���� 6�! /����'���� -��0���
& !���
����


�1 � �����	���	9����	
!�������	��	�������	
���	������	�����	
������		

*������	
������������	��	
�����!��	��������	

"������	!�!���	���	

�������	���	
������C�""	
"�!!��������	

+��������	���������	
�������	���������	��	
)��	-2		

��1 � I�����	���	
���!�����	���	
������	$!�����!���	

"����	L	��������	
��������	���������	
���	������������	
���������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!��������	

	���!�����	
���������	���	
���������	/;-1C-2	

�
1 � $��������	������	
��������	L	
�!�����!���	�����		

"���������	
�!�����!���	
��������	

�""	"�!!��������	
����	+�������	
:�������		

������	�����	����	
���������	�������	

��1 � ����������	
��!!���������		���	
�����!��	


��������	������!���	
��	�!������	�!����			

�""	���	�����	
"�!!���������C
������	
L	��������	��������	

�������	)�������	
�����!����	���	
���������	!������	

� �

Page 46



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

�
�

�
������������
������< �*!��7		��� /��9
/���������

3*�� ��
�* ��
 $0
�����4�


��������	����������	��	�������	�!�������	���	��������	������	��	���	�����	�����!8		���	������	
��	���������	����	���������	�����	�	�������	���	���������	��	�����	�����������	��	���������	��	
��������	��	��������������	��	���	������������	��	��!!�����	����	���	����������	�	������	��	
���������!����8		*���	���������	!���	�	��������	����������	���	���	������	������	����	��	
�����	�����	���	�������������8		����	��	���	��	����	��	���������	���	�������	�����	�����	
�!��������	���	��������	���!	��	��	�>������	��	�������	���	���������	������	�����	�������	
�������	��	������������8		�������	�	�������	��	������	����������	��	���	����	�����	��	�������	
����������	���	�����������	��	����	��	���	�������	��	���	����	����	�����	����������	��������	���	
��	���	������	�����	��������	�����	����	!����	�	����������	��	�������	�������	���	�������	
����������8			
	

3*����
���
 ��������
�
�
4�

6�����	���������	����������	����.	

• 6���	��	�������	����	�����������	���	�����	��������	���	������!����		

• *�����	����	�����������	��	������	��	!����	���������	���	����������	��>����!����	

• 6������	���	��!!��!����	������	���	���������	������	������	���	�����	�����!	

• +������	������	���������	���	�������	��	����	�!�����!���	

• �����	���	��!!�����,�	���������	���	���!����	���	�����	��	����	�������	

• )������	�����������	����������	���	!�����!����
3*����
���
��������
!

(�! (�4�


��������	*���������	����	����	��.	

• ������	����������	�������	���	��������	�	��	�������	�����	�������	���	!�������	��	
��������	���������	����������	����	�������	���	�������	���	���������	���������	��	
�����	���������	�!�����!���	���	���������	����	�������	���������	

• $!������	����	��	������	�	$�	�����	�����	�����	������	��	������	���	������	���	
��!!��!���	��	�	���������	���������	����	��	��������	��	��������	��������	����������	
���������	���	�	�����	�����������	��	���	����������	���	!�����!���	��	���	
������������	���	��!�����	��������	��	���������	

• �������	���	��������	"��������	����	�����	"�!!�����	�	��	�����	����������	
���������	�������	���	����	�������C��������	������	�����	�����	��!!������	���	���	
��������	��	���	��������	��	��!!�����	��������	���!�������	�����	������	��	�����	����	
���	���	���	�������	��	�����	���������		

• �	:������	��	���������	���	������	�����	����������	��	���������	�	���������	���	
���������	��	���	�������	��	������	���	�����������	���������	�������	���������	��	
��	������	������	������	���	�����	���	�����	����	�������	��	�������	���	������!�	��	
����������	������	�	���������	�����	��	����	��	����������

<
��� !!�
�������
�*���4�

#�� 
�� +$0���� 6�! /����'���� -��0���
& !���
����

��1 � $�����	��	���	
*�������	:������	
������	�������������		

$!������	>������	
���	��������������	
��	��������	
�������	��	�����	
����������	

"������	!�!���	���	

�������	���	
������C�""	
"�!!��������	���	

��������	���	
'��������	

I������	*�������	
+�����!!�	L	
�!������	
��!!����������	
��������	

��1 � I�=�������	
��!!��������	
�������	���	
*��������	���	

������		

 �����	�������	���	
*��������	����	
������	����	���������	
�!�������	

�""	"�����	
"�!!���������C
������	

:��	�����	��	�����	
/;-2C-3	

���������	��	�����!	
/;-3C-4	

��1 � )������	�	����	��	
����������	���������	
��	�������	������!	��	
������������	
�������!����	

������������	
��������	���	�����	
�������	���	�����	
������!�	��	����	
�����	

�""	"�����	
"�!!���������	����	

������C*�������	
:������	

B������	��������	

�����	��������	����	
���������	
:��	�����������	���	
��������	

	

Page 47



� �
��
��
��������������
����
��
���
�����
�����

�

���

�
���

9
/��������������������* 0�����������

�
��-�����������.	��	�������	����	���������	�������������	"�����	"������	����	����	

�������	���	������	�����������	������������	���	��������	����	���	�������	���������	�������8		

����	��������	�����	��	���	
��������	������	�������������,�	"�������	���	M����	+�����	

���������	+����������	G���������	�������	��	���	6�����	���	'��������	 ����H�	���	�������	

����!	����	���	�����	��	���������	���	��������	���������	����	��	������	����	���	�����	

�������	��	�������	�������	���	��������	����!�	����	�����	��������	�����	�������8	

�
��'
��!���
0!�.	���	�������	��������������	����	�������	���������	�����	�������	��������	

������	���	������������	��	���	���������	���	���������	����	�������	���!	��	�	�����	��!������	

��	���	��������8		$�	�����	��	����	�������	�������	���	���������	��	����0���	��	����	������	

������	�����	��	�����	��������8		'�	����	���	�����������	!������	��	�������	�������	���	

��!!�������	��	���	�������!����	��������	���	�!����	��	���	��������8	

�
���*��� ������%! ��	���	��	���	����	��	���	"�����	"�������	����	��������	���	!�!�����	

��	�����������	�������	���	��!�������	�����!�	��	�������8		�������	"�������	������	

"�!!�����	���	��������	���������	�����	��	��=�����	���������	���	������������	��	��������=

!�����	���	���������8			$�	���������	�����	���	����������	���	����������	���!������	����	

�������	�!�������	��������	���	���������	��	�������	�������	������	��������������8			

����	��������	����	��	����	!������	���	����	��	�������	�������	����	����	�����	��	����������	

���	�����������	�������!����8		�	��!!����������	��������	����	�������	���	�����!������	��	

���	��!!���������	���	!���	���	�����	��	���	���������	���������8		

+$0!�$����� 
�)����	
�$�����&������������& !���
����

���	�������	��	����	��������	��	��	��������	�!�������	��	��	���	�	��������	���	�������������	

"�����	"������8		'�	����	�������	���	������	��	���	��������	��	�!���!���������	���������	

�������	���	��!!���������	������	�����������	���	��������	��������	�����!�8		'�	����	

���������	������!����	!�������	���	������!����	!�������	���	��������	!���������	����	

�������	��������	���	!����������	!�������!�	���	�!���!���������	�������	������	���	

����!�����	�����������	��	����	��������8		'�������	��������	���	�����������	G�����	���!	

�������	����������	���	��!!��������	���������	������������H�	�����	����	��	������	���	��������	

�������	���	����������	���	�����������	����������8							

�
������>��,�3�����
�?�
��&
��4�

$�	���	����	��	�������	���	��������	��	����	!���	�����	�������������,�	�����	��	�������	

����������	��	��������	���	�������	������	�������	��8	

*������	
�>������.	;1;;	---	@;;;	


!���.	���������P�������������8���8��		

7��	"�������.	"���������	 ��	���!�	�	"������	
���	#�!���	���	
�������	���	������	���	

����	6�������	�	"�!!��������	���	
��������	���	'��������		

Page 48



 

 

 

 

 
 
This leaflet sets out the work programme for the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee for 2013/14.   
The Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee is responsible for scrutiny of achievement against the Council’s strategic ambitions for 
promoting prosperity and economic growth. The committee is also responsible for the scrutiny of highways infrastructure and 
connectivity.  In addition the committee will be responsible for priorities around education, learning and skills. As such the statutory 
education co-optees will sit on this committee. 
 
We review our work programme from time to time.  Sometimes we change it - if something important comes up during the year that we 
think we should investigate as a priority.  Our work results in recommendations for the County Council and other organisations about 
how what they do can be improved, for the benefit of the people and communities of Staffordshire. 
 
County Councillor Brian Edwards 
Chairman of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee 
 
If you would like to know more about our work programme, please get in touch with Tina Randall, Scrutiny and Support Manager, 01785 
276148 or tina.randall@staffordshire.gov.uk  

Prosperous Staffordshire 
Select Committee Work 

Programme  

2013/14  

A
g
e
n
d
a

 Ite
m

 6

P
a
g
e

 4
9



 

 

Item Date of meeting 
when the item is 
due to be 
considered 

Details Action/Outcome 

Minerals Local Plan 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead Officer: Ian Benson 

24 April 2014 Consulting on the developing 
Minerals Local Plan 

A working group has been 
set up to develop a 
response to the consultation 

Rural Forum 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Cabinet Support Member: Gill Heath 
Lead officer: Ian Wykes 

24 April 2014 To consider the work of the Rural 
Forum 

Members were pleased with 
the progress of the Rural 
Forum and development of 
the Rural Declaration 

Chasewater Country Park 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Cabinet Support Member: Gill Heath 
Lead Officer: Ian Wykes 

24 April 2014 To update Members on progress of 
the transfer and development of the 
Chasewater Country Park 

Members were pleased with 
the progress made and the 
exciting opportunities for the 
future of Chasewater 
Country Park. 
 

Achieving Excellence:Libraries in a 
Connected Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Mike Lawrence 
Lead officer: Janene Cox/Catherine Mann 

12 May 2014   

Learning and Skills Strategy 
Cabinet Member: Ben Adams 
Lead Officer: Anna Halliday 

12 May 2014   

Freight Policy 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead officer: James Bailey  

 Update of monitoring of actions and 
priorities against Staffordshire Local 
Transport Plan 2011 

Initially, face to face 
discussion to be arranged 
between officers and Cllr 
Tittley who raised the 
matter. 

Country Parks Review 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead officer: Ian Wykes 

25 July 2014 
 

To update Members on the 
production of a management plan for 
the county council owned countryside 
estate. 
 This could be considered in a 
briefing note initially. 

 

Rail Strategy  
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 

25 July 2014 Monitoring progress with delivery  

P
a
g
e

 5
0



 

 

Item Date of meeting 
when the item is 
due to be 
considered 

Details Action/Outcome 

Lead officer: Clive Thomson/Clare Horton 

Strategic Economic Plan 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead Officer: Darryl Eyers 

25 July 2014 Members to scrutinise progress on 
the European Growth Deal 
submission 

 

Staffordshire Local Nature Partnership 
and Eco System Services 
 
Lead Officer: Ian Wykes 

It is proposed that a 
briefing note be 
circulated to update 
Members on this 
issue. 

Informing Members of the work of the 
Staffordshire Local Nature 
Partnership  

 

Entrust 
Cabinet Member: Ben Adams 
Lead officer: Ian H Benson 

5 September 2014 Monitoring progress of contract with 
Entrust to ensure that it is delivering 
intended outcomes. 

 

Update on progress with LA Schools 
Improvement Arrangements 
Cabinet Member: Ben Adams 
Lead Officer: Anna Halliday 

5 September 2014 Members to be updated on progress 
with school improvement 
arrangements following the report of 
the Working Group to the Committee 
on 24 January 2014 

 

Roll out of Broadband 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead officer: Steve Burrows 

16 October 
(following the 
update request on 
24 April 2014) 
 

Monitoring progress with delivery  

Improving Connectivity in Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead Officer: Clive Thomson 

16 October 2014 Members to be updated on the 
transport review (to include 
concessionary travel arrangements) 

 

W2R 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead Officer: Ian Benson 

16 October 2014 Members requested a briefing note 
updating them on progress 

 

Flood Risk Management – progress 
update 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead officer: Ian Benson 

18 December 2014 Update on progress of Staffordshire’s 
flood risk management. 

 

Tourism – Destination Staffordshire  This was subject to a delegated  

P
a
g
e

 5
1



 

 

Item Date of meeting 
when the item is 
due to be 
considered 

Details Action/Outcome 

Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead Officer: Graeme Whitehead 

decision to extend the strategy and 
therefore Members may wish to 
receive a copy of the strategy rather 
than a report. 

Infrastructure + 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead officer:  Ian Turner 

6 March 2015 The Select will  continue to monitor 
the quality of the work delivered 
through the contract (including  
Shugborough and Cannock Chase)  

 

 
 
 

Membership 
 
Brian Edwards  (Chairman) 
Martyn Tittley (Vice-Chairman) 
George Adamson 
Ann Beech 
Len Bloomer 
Maureen Compton 
Mark Deaville 
Geoff Martin 
Geoff Morrison 
Diane Todd 
Deborah Kay (Co-optee) 
Rachel Kidd Smithers (Co-optee) 
Rev. Preb. Michael Metcalf (Co-optee) 
 
Ellen Wright (Co-optee) 
 

Calendar of Committee Meetings 
(at 10.00 am and at County Buildings, Martin Street, Stafford ST16 
2LH unless otherwise stated) 
 
12 May 2014, 2.00 pm (extra meeting) 
25 July 2014, 10.00 am 
5 September2014, 10.00 am 
16 October 2014, 10.00 am 
18 December 2014, 10.00 am 
23 January 2015, 10.00 am 
6 March 2015, 2.00 pm 

 

P
a
g
e

 5
2


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee held on 24 April 2014
	4 Achieving Excellence: Libraries in a Connected Staffordshire (part 2)
	5 Learning and Skills Strategy
	LearningandSkillsStrategy

	6 Work Programme

